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14
15
I am going to call the meeting to order.

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

17

(Gavel. )

18

pleased to have Councilmember Mateo, Kane, Hokama,

19

Johnson, Molina, Nishiki, and Tavares present.

20

Administration we have Brian Moto representing

21

Corporation Counsel; Clayton Yoshida and Ann Cua

22

from Planning Department.

23

Yvette from our staff.

24
25

Welcome, everyone.

This afternoon we are

From

We also have David and

Today we have five items to discuss and we
are going to be concluding this meeting at about 5

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808)

524-2090

INC.

4

LU 10/28/02

1

o'clock.

2

strict on our time limits for testimony today

3

especially on the items that we have discussed

4

before.

5

before each of the items that we're going to be

6

discussing.

7

our agenda fairly quickly.

8

probably be our last meaningful Committee meeting

9

for the year for this term, so I do -- we do need to

10

So because of that,

I'm going to be very

We are going to be having testimony just

Okay.

So hopefully we can get through
And understand this will

get through this today.
We will start this afternoon with Item No.6,

11

12

LU-6.

We have -- Is there anyone that wanted to

13

testify for Item LU No.6?

14

variance for 744 Front Street.

15

we have a representative corne down for this project.

16

6

This is the height
Okay.

If not,

can

HEIGHT VARIANCE AT 744 FRONT STREET (LAHAINA)
(C.C. No. 02-198)

17
18

MR. HART:

Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman, members of the

19

Land Use Committee.

20

Hart & Partners.

21

consultants on this application for renovation of

22

744 Front Street.

23

consideration of a resolution which was approved by

24

the Cultural Resources Commission, recommended for

25

approval,

My name is Chris Hart of Chris

And we are the planning

This is a -- basically today a

to allow for an increase in height of a
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1

building, a minor increase in height, not to exceed

2

of approximately five feet within Historic District

3

No. 2 in order to accommodate an additional head

4

height in the elevator shaft for health,

5

welfare purposes, an additional height in an

6

existing mezzanine for ADA accessibility.

7

safety and

I have a Power Point presentation that I --

8

was presented to the Cultural Resources Commission.

9

Just to kind of go through it very rapidly.

I'll do

The location is on Front

10

that now.

Let's just

11

Street actually north of the intersection of

12

Dickenson Street in the middle of the block before

13

the intersection of Lahainaluna Road.

14

Street, which actually used to be the old Pioneer

15

Mill Store.

744 Front

I'm sorry.

16

Go ahead.

17

Also, part of the project was an improvement

18

of Kukui Lane as a mauka-makai access from Front

19

Street back to Luakini Street.

20

involve demolition of the existing Seahorse

21

Apartments and creation of off-street parking.

22

Keep going.

23

It's in -- Go ahead.

24

back, David?

25

Go ahead.

And also will

Just go through

Could I -- Can you just go

I'm sorry.

In the -- in Historic District No. 2 is
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1

the importance is the preserving of architectural

2

styles that are unique to Lahaina.

3

basically in order to maintain the charm of Lahaina

4

Town as distinct from Historic District No. 1 in the

5

Historic District No. 1 requires in the ordinance

6

strict restoration.

7

Let's see.

8

One of the issues that carne up, according to

9

Go ahead.

And this is

Go ahead.

Keep going.

this, as far as the project was concerned was the

10

ability to remove these three risers that exist in

11

the front of the building to make it ADA accessible,

12

which was approved.

13

All right.

Keep going.

14

This is a plan interior.

15

Go ahead.

16

Now, this is an elevation of the building

17

that essentially shows the area that we're

18

discussing.

19

the center of the building and so it's not visible

20

from Front Street.

21

No. 2 ordinance establishes that the height of the

22

building shall not exceed 35 feet,

23

particular instance in this particular location

24

where the elevator shaft is located we will be

25

proposing an increase of approximately five

The -- As you can see, it's located in

So whereas the Historic District

in this
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1

7

additional feet.

2

Okay.

3

As part of the project, again, was the

4

improvement of Kukui Lane and also the provision of

5

parking that would be accessible from Luakini

6

Street.

7

Go ahead.

8

The idea is to try to create a pedestrian

9

Yeah.

space.

10

Go ahead.

11

This would

12

This is the renovation of the

building as it would appear.

13

Go ahead.

14

This is the mezzanine area as it currently

15

exists on the roof.

And it's located in the center

16

of the roof, as I indicated to you.

17

Keep going.

18

And this shows the actual area where the

19

increase in height would take place and also the

20

area that's going to be identified as rooftop

21

dining, which is also set back from the parapet.

22

The area that

23

increased to approximately five feet.

24

only area

25

an approximate two-foot increase in height.

lS

in yellow is the area that would be
That's the

The area that is in blue would require
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Okay.

1
2

3

Mr. Chairman.

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Are there any questions?

Thank you.

Planning Department, comments.

4

5

Essentially, that's the presentation,

MS. CUA:

Yes, Mr. Chair.

The Cultural Resources

6

Commission took this variance request up on

7

September 5th of this year.

8

Commission actually reviewed this entire project

9

back in August with the additional building height

10

and they actually approved the additional building

11

height.

12

order to get the additional building height granted,

13

they would actually have to approve a variance which

14

would have to corne before this Council.

15

back to them in September with a variance request,

16

the applicant submitted a variance request, took the

17

variance request to them.

18

approved and then it was transmitted up to the

19

Council.

20

The Cultural Resources

And we realized after that meeting that in

So we went

It unanimously got

I did want to point out that both at the

21

Cultural Resources Commission level as well as the

22

Planning Commission level, because this -- this

23

overall project, not the variance request, but the

24

overall project needed both Historic District

25

approval and Special Management Area permit
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There was no testimony in opposition of

1

approval.

2

this project.

3

people testify in support of the overall project.

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

We did receive quite a number of

Okay.

Thank you.

Just for clarification, Chris, in the

5
6

resolution you're looking at the five-feet height

7

variance for the elevator shaft area?

8

MR. HART:

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

10

two-foot

11

MR. HART:

Yes, right.
But you also mentioned something about a

Well, we basically identified the -- we want a

12

variance for the maximum amount required, which is

13

approximately five feet.

14

need the five feet,

15

in elevator shaft design that if a person who is

16

maintaining the elevator happens to be on top of the

17

car maintaining the elevator and somehow the

18

elevator goes on, that there has to be an escape

19

hatch for him to get out at the top so he would not

20

be crushed at the top.

21

a health, safety and welfare requirement.

22

the two feet is below the actual five feet and so we

23

basically are asking for the maximum, which would be

24

the approximate five feet, but it is specifically

25

for the elevator shaft.

And the reason that we

it's a -- it's a new requirement

So it's a health -- clearly
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1

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

2

Okay.

Thank you.

Any questions, Council Members?

3

MS. CUA:

Can I make one additional comment?

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

5

MS. CUA:

Yes, Ann.

One important thing to note is the elevation

6

that you see in the -- in the rendering up on the

7

screen, that's pretty much what you'll see.

8

talking about the rooftop.

9

mentioned, the additional five feet would occur

And I'm

Because as Chris

10

towards the middle of the rooftop.

11

to be visible, basically.

12

what you see now is what you're going to see even

13

with the increased height.

14

point to note.

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

It is not going

And so that

you know,

And that's an important

Any questions?

16

has a recommendation.

17

approval of the resolution.

If not, the Chair

The Chair would recommend

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So move.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Second.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

It's been moved by Councilmember Tavares,

21

seconded by Councilmember Nishiki to approve the

22

resolution.

23

first.

24
25

Discussion?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Any discussion?

Charmaine

I think that we need to be

concerned about the safety of people who may be
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1

maintaining the elevator.

2

requirement and an OSHA requirement, I don't see,

3

you know, a big problem with it.

4

rendering here, it's not going to be obtrusive

5

and -- in Lahaina.

6

Resources Commission examined it in quite a lot of

7

detail and their recommendation to us is to approve.

8

Thank you.

9
10
11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

And if it's an ADA

In looking at the

And I feel that the Cultural

Thank you.

Councilmember Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just wanted to disclose for the

12

record that I do know the applicant and they're

13

friends of mine, but if there's no problem with the

14

other Council members, I don't feel that my knowing

15

them is going to affect my vote on this.

16
17

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

You're just noting.

You're not receiving

any kind of monetary return?

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No.

In the last campaign I --

I mean for the project.
No.

I'm not receiving any kind of

21

compensation for justifying on this -- or for

22

supporting it, rather.

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Then I personally have no problem

24

with you voting on this issue.

25

people and that's part of our job.

We all know a lot of
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Okay.

1

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

MR. HART:

7

VOTE: AYES:

Opposed?

Motion carried.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

8

10

Aye.
Thank you,

Chris.

6

9

If not, all

in favor say aye.

3

5

Any further discussion?

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

Thank you.

Councilmember Hokama, Johnson, Kane,
Mateo, Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and
Chair Arakawa.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Carroll.

11

ACTION:
12

ADOPTION of proposed resolution; and
FILING of communication.

13
14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

We'll now move on to Item No. 34.

We have

15

four people that have signed up to testify for Item

16

No. 34.

17

McJannet doing business as Maalaea Bay Rentals.

18

During the testimony I'm going to call two names.

19

The first person can come down and testify.

20

second person, be prepared to testify.

21

to allow three minutes.

22

minutes, you must make a choice, either conclude

23

your testimony within a minute after that, or ask to

24

come back at the end of the testimony so that we can

25

go through the testimony.

And this is an application by Jeanne

We're going

At the end of three

Okay.

If you choose to
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1

continue on after David tells you that your three

2

minutes are up, you're going into that fourth minute

3

and I will stop you at the end of four minutes and

4

that will be the end of your testimony.

5

choose to come back, tell us at that point and then

6

we'll allow you to come back for three minutes after

7

the -- everybody else has testified on this topic.
Okay.

8
9

So I'll call two names.

If you

The first

person, Jeanne McJannet, and followed by Randolph

10

May.

If Randolph could get ready right after

11

Jeanne.

12

. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY

13

MS. McJANNET:

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

15

MS. McJANNET:

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

17

MS. McJANNET:

I am Jeanne McJannet.
Pull the microphone down a little bit.
How about that?
Okay.

Thank you.

And as set forth in our letter of March 8th

18

in the year 2002, Marsha Smith and I have been

19

operating our business in Maalaea for more than 20

20

years.

21

prohibit the use of our Hono Kai office for rentals

22

other than those within the Hono Kai complex, and we

23

have leased an outside facility in Kahana, 40

24

minutes from Maalaea, to accommodate those rental

25

units.

We were recently made aware that zoning laws
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1

14

Unlike other rental agents, we have never,

2

ever solicited any condo owner for their rental

3

business, Hono Kai and Makani A Kai excepted.

4

business has grown through word-of-mouth

5

recommendations, and keeping with our low profile we

6

do most of our business by phone,

7

through the internet.

8

virtually no traffic or congestion in or around our

9

office.

Our

fax, mail, or

Consequently, we generate

Both Marsha and I have become a part of our

10
11

community proudly participating in civic activities

12

and encouraging others, residents and visitors

13

alike, to join us in protecting our beautiful island

14

paradise.

15
16
17

We pray that you, our honorable Council, will
grant our request.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

18
19

Thank you.

Any questions for Jeanne?

If not, thank you,

Jeanne.

20
21

Okay.

Mahalo.

Randolph May,
MR. MAY:

followed by Frank Lydon.

I think that I have the longest association with

22

the property where Hono Kai now exists.

23

the property when it was still a home site on behalf

24

of a friend who was thinking of investing, and I

25

recommended to him that he invest.

I was not
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1

interested in investing at that particular time, but

2

subsequently I did become interested and in 1974 I

3

purchased my first unit at Hono Kai.

4

time I believe that Mrs. McJannet and her husband

5

were managers of Makani A Kai, which is next door.

6

And subsequently they moved to Hono Kai to manage

7

that property.

8

was the broker under whom they currently work, was a

9

resident first of Hono Kai and then Makani A Kai,

And at that

And I should say that Mr. Newel, who

10

which is next door.

11

unit, it was the understanding that this was

12

vacation rental property and that's the

13

understanding under which I purchased it.

14

also subsequently bought the fee when that became

15

available from the original owner.

16

support of the idea.

17

McJannet and her husband when they were both alive

18

and now Mrs. McJannet and her partner.

19

know more about the history of this than you want to

20

hear, so I'll stop at that particular point.

21

of background, I'll just tell you that I'm a retired

22

state judge from California.

23
24
25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you,

And at the time I purchased my

And I

And I am here in

I've been a customer of Mrs.

I probably

By way

sir.

Any questions for Judge May?

And I am glad

that you're testifying before us than me pleading
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1

before you.

2
3

Thank you,

Frank Lydon,
MR. LYDON:

judge.

followed by John Urbanowski.

Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman and Members of

4

the Land Use Committee.

My name is Frank Lydon.

5

I'm a resident of the Maalaea Banyans and I have

6

come here to ask the Land Use folks here to deny the

7

petition or deny the special land use permit.

8

have submitted a written documentation here and I

9

won't read that at this point because it will just

I

10

be redundant, but I would like to say one thing

11

that

12

type of -- of contest here.

13

something that affects -- that affects not only us

14

today, but could affect us dramatically in the

15

future.

that this is not -- this is not a nice guy

16

We are talking about

When you buy a piece of property in an area

17

that's zoned for residential, those zonings are

18

inviolate.

You expect them to be inviolate.

You

19

don't expect them to be changed willy-nilly.

And

20

therefore that is one of the basic reasons I'm

21

asking for denial of this, this special land use

22

permit.

23

The Planning Commission has approved this

24

through and they have overlooked and not really gone

25

according to the -- according to the law.
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1

In their docket,

in their docket No. CP 2001/0010,

2

they write,

3

being the Planning Commission, that the permit

4

requested is for use which is substantially

5

different from the use permitted in the use zone,

6

the Commission shall recommend denial.

7

business in a residential zone are diametrically

8

opposed.

9

Planning Commission by ultimately approving it in a

should the Commission determine, they

A commercial

They are like black and white.

The

10

later document is trying to make black white.

11

saying black

12

the power to do that,

13

as certain countries around the world,

14

North Korea, they have the power and they have the

15

authority to do what they want to do also unless

16

there's a counterbalancing force.

17

counterbalancing force exists in this room right

18

here to say, wait a minute, wait a minute, there's a

19

law that says that if the use is substantially

20

different, then we should deny it.

21

permitted use zones the Commission shall recommend

22

denial.

23

a residentially zoned area are -- they aren't the

24

same.

25

lS

white.

It's

They have the authority and
just as certain -- well,
Iran,

just

Iraq,

That

In those

And commercial or business propositions in

They are not at all the same.
In 19.4 --
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1

MR. RAATZ:

Three minutes.

2

MR. LYDON:

Okay.

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Thank you.

John Urbanowski.

4

5

I'll come back.

MR. URBANOWSKI:

Good afternoon.

My name is John

I'm an owner of a condo at Kanai A Nalu

6

Urbanowski.

7

next door to Hono Kai.

8

with Jeanne McJannet and Marsha Smith have

9

represented me for approximately the last 15 years.

And the Maalaea Bay Rentals

It's not -- it's not

10

It's a very, very low profile.

11

really run like a commercial business.

12

you go by there, you would not know that it was even

13

there.

14

satisfactory to me and have promoted the aloha

15

spirit in a professional manner to the people that I

16

have rented my unit to.

17

in -- the judgement of having them be moved to

18

another location I think would be very inconvenient

19

for the people that come here as a tourist.

20

think it would, if anything, be an injustice to

21

those people that are here as tourists because

22

inconvenient to them to have to go quite a bit of

23

distance further in order to get the services that

24

we get right now on the premises.

25

support of Maalaea Bay Rentals staying where they're

In fact,

if

Their services have been more than

And it would be, I think,

So I am in full
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1

2

at.

Thank you.

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Thank you.

3

Any questions for John?

4

Okay,

5

now.

6

MR. LYDON:

Frank, you can conclude your testimony

You have three minutes, Frank.
As I made my comment earlier, this is not a

7

popularity contest.

This is a matter of following

8

the law.

9

law says it's substantially different, it's not

And it is a matter of saying, well,

if the

10

compatible

or a commercial business, no matter

11

how small, is not compatible with a residential

12

area, then it should be disallowed.
Let us look a little further.

13

And I used the

14

term in my submittal that camel's nose under the

15

tent.

16

residential area, what happens next week?

17

happens next month?

18

do -- How does the Planning Commission and how do

19

the folks at this body here, how do they go about

20

denying an additional commercial venture In that

21

area if one has already been approved under these

22

circumstances?

23

eventually you wind up with spot zoning.

24

up with commercial ventures intermingled with the

25

residential areas.

When a commercial business gets approved in a
What

What happens next year?

How do they do it?

How

They can't.

You wind

The law says it's different.
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All we're asking -- All I'm asking is that we

1

2

follow the law and do what we -- Right up the

3

street, less than 7/10ths of a mile, there's an area

4

that has been designated by prior planners in this

5

County to be a commercial area; 7/10ths of a mile.

6

And there's all kinds of empty space up there.

7

Well, why not -- And even in the Commission's

8

documents, when they -- the Planning Commission,

9

when they reviewed it, they said that they never

10

applied -- never looked around for different kinds

11

of space.

It's right up the street.

That's what

12

that space is for, Maalaea Triangle.

We all know

13

that.

14

about what's going on up there.

15

for its purposes.

16

up there.

We've heard Maalaea Triangle ad infinitum
Well, let's use it

Let's put a commercial enterprise

I go back to the camel's nose under the tent.

17
18

What happens when this -- if this gets approved and

19

then Mr. Nelson comes before you and asks for

20

approval for a wedding chapel?

21

that?

22

I -- That's the issue.

23

to that.

24

intent of the Conditional Permit is to provide

25

opportunity of consider establishing use not

How do you deny

Because you have approved this, this issue.
It comes fundamentally down

The intent of the law,

19.4.10 says the
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1

specifically permitted within a given use zone,

2

that's us, where the proposed use is similar -- urn,

3

related, urn, compatible with the permitted use.

4

commercial venture is neither of -- none of those;

5

none of those.

A

And then down here under 19.4.070 in the

6
7

establishment of it, it says, should the Commission

8

determine that the permit requested is for the -- is

9

for a use which is substantially different from the

10

uses permitted in the use zone, the Commission shall

11

recommend denial.

12

MR. RAATZ:

Three minutes.

13

MR. LYDON:

Well, they didn't recommend denial.

They used

14

their power and authority as they decided.

15

asking that this body follow the law, that they

16

that they use their authority and their power to

17

follow the law and to apply it as supposed to be

18

applied.

19

to me and thank you.

20
21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

And so thank you very much for listening

Any questions for Frank?

If not, thank

you very much.

22
23

And I'm

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY .
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24
25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Jeanne, you testified on this
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1

issue.

2

or represent you on this proposal other than

3

yourself, your testimony?

4

the Planning Department its comments.

5

MS. SUYAMA:

Are you going to have anyone testify for --

If not,

I'm going to ask

The Planning Department had recommended

6

approval of the use, which was supported by the Maui

7

Planning Commission.

8

hearing we only received letters of testimony in

9

favor as well as people who came to the hearing who

During the time of the public

10

testified in favor of the request.

11

first time we're hearing any opposition.

12

hearing there were 15 letters of support and three

13

oral testimony in support.

14

their input, as well as the Department's

15

recommendation, the Commission recommended approval.

16

The only difference to the recommendation of

17

approval by the Department is that the Commission

18

recommended a three-year permit -- a five-year

19

permit versus the Department's standard one-year

20

Conditional Permit.

21

This is the
At the

And based upon those --

To address some of the complaints, primarily

22

as to whether this is a similar or compatible use,

23

the Department determined that it is a similar

24

compatible use based upon that within the Apartment

25

District there is the use of offices or manager
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1

units within the district for the basic operation of

2

the condominium or the apartment.

3

McJannet operates the rental units within the Hono

4

Kai condominium complex, and that is an existing

5

nonconforming use because the rental of the units

6

for vacation rentals is part of when the Apartment

7

District allowed motel uses as well as timeshares.

8

So these uses are consisting nonconforming.

9

office has been in existence since that time.

10

In this case Mrs.

The

So the continuation of that use of just

11

renting the Hono Kai condominiums is existing and

12

nonconforming.

13

Use Permit is that their operation began to actually

14

start renting some of the offsite condominiums

15

within the Maalaea area and that is not an existing

16

nonconforming use.

17

that it became a business office, which is not a

18

right permitted use within the Apartment District.

19

And based upon that, she was required to get a

20

Conditional Use Permit.

21

know, the Department supported the office use

22

because she hadn't increased the manager's unit any

23

greater than what was existing.

24

renting other units within the Maalaea area for

25

people that were -- were going to come to Maalaea

The reason she needed a Conditional

What happened at that point is

And because the -- you

She was basically
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1

anyway.
The only purpose of the Hono Kai condominium

2
3

is to pick up your keys and to drop off your keys.

4

There's no other activity.

5

standard resort type of amenities like renting or

6

having like activities,

7

watch or any other stuff.

8

the rental of the units and the dropping off and

9

management of the apartment units.

10
11
12
13
14

She does not do the

you know, to like the whale
Her business is strictly

Based upon those

reasons, the Department supported the use.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Any questions, Council Members?

Councilmember Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

When you say that she only rents

to apartments within the Maalaea area --

15

MS. SUYAMA:

That's correct.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

-- how do we justify the fact that

17

she could rent outside if someone approaches them?

18

This is a real estate company,

19

MS. SUYAMA:

isn't it?

She's part of a real estate company, which

20

is -- my understanding,

she's a subsidiary of the J.

21

Nowell Realty Company.

The only way that you can

22

guarantee that is that the representations that

23

she's making to the Department and the Commission

24

and the Council is that she rents only to owners of

25

Hono Kai condominium, which is located
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1

potential renters from the Maalaea area.

2

of the representations she's made.

3

be more specific,

4

condition of any approval granted by the Council

5

that her limitation is to owners within Hono Kai

6

condominium or people within the Maalaea

7

condominiums.

8

If you want to

I mean, that could be put as a

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So my concern

the question of

lS

how many apartments are in that area,

9

10

area?

11

MS. SUYAMA:

That's one

in the Maalaea

I'm not sure because we don't have like a

12

database as to how many units within Maalaea are

13

being used for vacation rentals.

14

that we did require as -- you know,

15

condition is that she would file a list of all the

16

transient vacation rentals by project and tax map

17

keys of those that she is renting to try to --

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19

MS.

SUYAMA:

No.

One of the things
recommended as a

Did she -- Did she do that?

I mean, she's not going to be required

20

to do that until she gets her Conditional Permit.

21

It would be a condition of this permit.

22
23
24

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And is there a number that you

conditioned her to?
MS. SUYAMA:

It's part of Condition No.

Condition No.

10.

In terms of,

-- recommended

you mean,
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1

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Well, you know, you use -- you use

2

the Maalaea as -- area as a broad term.

3

is:

4

A&B has got big plans to develop there, who is to

5

say that she can't then do a full-scale operation?

6

And I don't know what the -- the parking limitations

7

are there that she has.

8

she has there?

9

MS. SUYAMA:

My question

Should there be more development, and we know

What is the parking that

She's required to provide three parking

10

stalls, which she's already done, within the

11

complex.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And your understanding is no

13

business drives to that unit to deal with her in any

14

way?

15

MS. SUYAMA:

My understanding based upon our report is

16

that approximately five customers per day come to

17

the condominium complex in which they exchange keys.

18

For that reason she was required to provide three

19

parking spaces to accommodate two of them who work

20

in the unit, which is the two owners, as well as one

21

customer at a time.

22

spaces were established.

23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So at least three parking

And by public testimony, no one

has objected to that kind of traffic coming there?
MS. SUYAMA:

No one has to date except for the -- the
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1

person who testified today opposing it.

2

necessarily on traffic.

3

whether it complies with the issuance of the statute

4

that -- for a Conditional Permit.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

7
8

Okay.

And not

He's opposing it based upon

Thank you.
Any further questions?

Councilmember Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

My only question would be to

9

Colleen, and that is that because this was something

10

that has been taking place for a long period of time

11

and it has an established history, would a similar

12

request, which was the issue raised by the

13

testifier, automatically require that there's an

14

approval because this would set a precedent, or each

15

is particular use taken on its own face?

16

MS. SUYAMA:

Each particular -- as a Conditional Permit,

17

each particular use would be taken at its own face

18

value, its own impacts that they create, as well as

19

whatever comments we receive from agencies as well

20

as from the pUblic.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And, you know, along those same

22

lines, it would also -- because of the fact that

23

this had been something that had been there a long

24

while, it would also then be incumbent upon the

25

person asking for the variance or for the
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1

Conditional Use Permit to come forward and to try to

2

prove that there would be no impact; is that

3

correct?

4

MS. SUYAMA:

That's correct.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

MS. SUYAMA:

Okay.

I think what was important, what the

7

testifier stated is that you have to determine that

8

there's going to be significant substantial --

9

either a substantially different from the uses

10

permitted or the use would have some kind of impact

11

on the community in which to deny it.

12

point, up to today, there were no complaints, they

13

were able to meet whatever restrictions in terms of

14

building code, parking code, et cetera.

15

there are conditions that are attached to the permit

16

to safeguard any kinds of impacts that this use may

17

have.

18

met that criteria for denial.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

You know,

And based upon that, we didn't feel that it

19

24

And in this

Okay.

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
Councilmember Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Just a clarification, again, on that -- the
significant difference.

Currently it runs as an
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1

office, which you folks deemed it's consistent,

yet

2

the testimony of Ms. McJannet has stated that their

3

business has grown through word-of-mouth

4

recommendations.

5

growing and in all likelihood will continue to grow.

6

And that their testimony was unlike other rental

7

agents, we have never,

8

owner for their rental business, but I don't see any

9

language from now forward saying that we will not

The key is that their business is

ever solicited any condo

10

we will continue to not solicit.

And I don't see

11

any language like that in the conditions set forth

12

as far as them now establishing an office space here

13

that they've already acknowledged has grown and most

14

likely will continue to grow.

15

acknowledged to limiting themselves to now

16

soliciting business in this residential complex.

17

Was there any consideration given to that

And they haven't

18

trend that's been presented to you folks with this

19

application?

20

to move towards -- maybe there's not impact now and

21

there hasn't been impact, but this trend is leading

22

towards eventually we may get some impact in there

23

and that it will impact the residents in this

24

complex.

25

MS. SUYAMA:

Because now it seems like it's going

It wasn't an issue during the time that the
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1

application was reviewed by the Commission because

2

the understanding was more that,

3

limited business in terms of it's mostly the owners

4

of the Hono Kai condominium and there are a few

5

people from the other condominiums that are using

6

her as part of that -- using her as part of that

7

rental service that she offers.

8

specific condition attached.

9

that there is the possibility that there's going to

you know, she has a

So there wasn't a

If the Council feels

10

be a significant increase in her business, maybe you

11

should first question Ms. McJannet as to what her

12

plans for growth are and whether it's going to be

13

beyond what she's already doing.

14

the limitation would also be the office space that

15

she has.

16

probably will need more personnel, more room, you

17

know, to provide that service.

18

that happens that's also a trigger in which if she

19

has to expand bigger than what she is in terms of

20

her facility and the workers, then that probably

21

would generate her to either come in for a new

22

Conditional Permit or a relocation to somewhere

23

that's more appropriate.

24
25

Because I think

I mean, if you -- as you grow, you

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

As to whether when

Thank you.

Mr. Chairman.
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1

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Kane,

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

you have the floor.

There is a note in the Department's

3

recommendation or what they presented to us -- Hang

4

on just one second just to verify real fast.

5

receive the minutes of the meeting discussed?

6

Yes, we did.

7

move

8

because I don't see

I don't see much discussion

9

about what you just

your response was.

Thank you.

the motion for

Did we
Okay.

The question is the
for the increased time

I don't

10

see any discussion in that.

So because there was no

11

discussion about the likely

the plans of growth

12

and I don't think we're in the business here to try

13

and limit small business from growing, was it your

14

folks'

15

with the increased time, which went from one to

16

well, you folks did one and the Commission went to

17

five.

18

recommendation of going to five?

19

understand just for clarification.

intention to -- to approve this application

And you folks are supporting that

20

MS. SUYAMA:

Okay.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

MS. SUYAMA:

Yeah.

23

year --

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

MS. SUYAMA:

I'm just trying to

The Department

The Department normally recommends one

Yes.

-- for conditional permits, and the purpose
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1

for the one year --

2

COUNCI1MEMBER KANE:

3

MS. SUYAMA:

First time.

-- is to monitor the business.

However, the

4

Commission felt differently.

5

position, if you read the minutes, was that they've

6

been in operation for a while and they felt the

7

five-year,

8

to whether we support it, that's something you must

9

ask my Deputy Director.

10

you know, permit limit was justified.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Director to respond to that.

12

Based on all the input

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

As

So I will, Mr. Chair, ask the Deputy

11

13

The Commission's

If they support --

I can -- We'll just ask the Deputy

Director.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

17

MR. YOSHIDA:

Yeah, yeah.

Clayton.
Councilmember Kane, Members of the

18

Committee, the Department, you know, is

19

recommending -- did recommend one year to use it as

20

a trial period.

21

recommending five.

22

Hurlock vacation rental, it's within the purview of

23

this body, you know, if it wants to deviate from the

24

one year.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Again, the Commission is
And, again,

like with the

My question is, Mr. Chairman, and I
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may be out of line, so, please, procedurally I don't

2

want to be out of bounds --

3
4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

exactly was.
Clayton, do you want to respond to whether or

5
6
7

Let me just ask him what your question

not the Department would support five years?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

That's the question, Clayton,

Do you folks support the five year of the -- I

8

is:

9

mean, do you folks have a problem with the

10

Commission's recommendation coming forward to us, or

11

am lout of bounds in saying that's not

12

are out of that recommendation, but you did yours,

13

Commission, now us.

14

five year based on the discussions in the minutes

15

are absent of recognizing that this company has

16

grown and most likely will continue to grow, which

17

will have more impacts or may have more impacts to

18

this residential complex, which would take us

19

farther and farther away from where -- what you

20

folks have already stated that it's how you term it,

21

what Mr. Lydon has pointed out as being inconsistent

22

because of the -- because of the commercial aspect

23

of this application.

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

25

MR. YOSHIDA:

you folks

Only because it seems that that

Clayton.
I guess the process is we -- Well, we made
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1

our recommendation of one year to the Commission.

2

You know, they're recommending five.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

MR. YOSHIDA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

7
8

We--

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Councilmember Kane,

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

any other questions?

Clayton, do you have any idea how

many vacation rental units or just units are in the

10

Maalaea area right now?
MR. YOSHIDA:

12
13

Thank you.

Councilman Nishiki.

9

11

Okay.

Councilmember Nishiki,

I -- I wouldn't know

that offhand right now.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Do you have any idea whether each

14

unit has an office where their clients pick up keys

15

and dispense with business?

16

or --

17

MR. YOSHIDA:

18
19

Say Maalaea Banyans

Councilmember Nishiki,

I don't know that

offhand.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I have nothing to ask Mr. Clayton,

20

but I would like to ask the applicant some

21

questions.

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

23

?:

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

25

Jeanne

No objection.
Any objections to having the applicant

come down?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808)

524-2090

INC.

LU 10/28/02

35

Jeanne, would you come up to the podium so we

1

2

can ask you questions?
While she's coming down,

3

just for background,

4

Council Members, understand this business has been

5

in existence for over 20 years and basically the

6

the competition in that area over 20 years has

7

established the range in which this business is in.

8

Okay.

9

five-year permit.

And this is a -- they're looking at a
If at the end of five years we've

10

had substantial changes in the business, that

11

Council can -- will be looking at whether or not to

12

renew the permit in this area, the Conditional

13

Permit.

14

Okay.

Councilmember Nishiki, you have a

15

question.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

Thank you.

Good afternoon.

My question is a concern

18

that now one office located at one area is going to

19

be servicing a great many vacation rental units in

20

the Maalaea area, thereby drawing road traffic,

21

it comes there.

22

maids that come there to pick up equipment, the

23

whole gamut of servicing a vacation rental unit.

24

Everything becomes centralized at Hono Kai

25

apartments, which is a one-bedroom unit.

if

I don't know if you've got any
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1

you've got three of them and I don't know how many

2

employees you have.

3

hotel or condominium, each condominium has its own

4

rental office.

5

service, number one; how many units from each condo

6

you service, number two; and, number three, the

7

totality of units that you service?

8

increasing and in the future would there be a

9

problem so we may need to just allow you one year so

10

that we can review with our staff what the impact is

11

on Hono Kai and the way that this business is being

12

run?

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14

MS. McJANNET:

Usually if there is any type of

Can you tell me how many condos you

And is it

Jeanne.

Okay.

First of all, for the last five years we

15

have averaged between 108 and 110 rental units.

16

Some go away, some come back.

17

definitely to rent units outside of Maalaea and we

18

refused to do so.

19

one or two more, but I don't see a great influx

20

coming in.

21

one employee in our office.

22

give you a total exactly of the units down the

23

street.

24

when we applied for the Conditional Permit, we

25

figured out that 70 percent of what we rent are

We have been asked

That's our spot.

And we may get

We have one employee -- Marsha and I and
(Tape change.)

I can't

I do know that when I applied for the
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1

isolated at the end of the street, Hono Kai and

2

Makani A Kai.

3

the Banyans, there's four at the Marina, and there's

4

about 10 at Maalaea Kai.

5

owners came to us is because there is not a rental

6

office in all those other condos with licensed real

7

estate people.

8

about it on the whole street.

9

us.

10
11
12

There's just -- Oh, there's one at

And the reason that these

Island Sands has one and that's
There's only two of

Mr. Nishiki, what else did I forget to
answer?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

That's thorough enough.

The

13

question I have is:

14

commitment to Hono Kai,

15

have units there, that to -- at what point you would

16

stop if there are concerns raised?

17

MS. McJANNET:

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19
20

Have you made any kind of
the people living there and

Well, there have never -The biggest would be parking,

I

would think.
MS. McJANNET:

Yeah.

Well, we have taken care of the

21

parking.

22

places designated just for Maalaea Bay Rentals, even

23

with a stencil MBR.

24
25

Maalaea Bay Rentals has three parking

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So do I understand that you have

110 transient vacation rentals --
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MS. McJANNET:

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

MS. McJANNET:

4

Between 108 and 110 for those three.

And it hasn't fluctuated that much, well,

maybe even in the last even eight to ten years.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

MS. McJANNET:

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

Okay.

Thank you.

You're welcome.
Okay.

Councilmember Kane.
So how is the room in your current

work space that's been where you've occupied your

10

business?

11

you -- Is it very comfortable?

12

MS. McJANNET:

I mean, how is your work space?

Are

Our workplace is absolutely comfortable

13

until we had to move a lot of stuff out of there and

14

the inconvenience of having a place in another area

15

has caused financial and hardships.

16

working on a -- Well, we're working on modems, and

17

that sometimes isn't too much fun.

18

of the office is very ample for three of us.

19
20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

And, again,

Instead of

But the comfort

I'm just basing my

question off of your written comments.

21

MS. McJANNET:

Certainly.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

You know, with -- You have grown, so

23

I guess I'm trying to understand how far you folks

24

are looking at projecting your growth into the

25

future.
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MS. McJANNET:

I don't feel that we have grown rapidly.

2

We have maintained approximately, as I said, between

3

110 and 108 units over the past five or six years.

4

There haven't been any new condominiums built in

5

Hauoli Street.

6

come back, but that's been about our average.

7

really don't see an influx, but I can't see the

8

future,

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And as I say, some go away,

some
So I

either.

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

question, Mr. Chair.

Go ahead.
Your comments regarding not ever

12

soliciting condo owners for rental business, so this

13

is a question that I asked the Department,

14

to ask you.

15

MS. McJANNET:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm going

Certainly.
So with this Conditional Use Permit,

17

are you looking to solicit business now to increase

18

your business?

19

MS. McJANNET:

We don't -- No, we do not solicit business.

20

In fact,

21

owner from down the street come and say, well, we

22

understand you do a really good job, well, we get

23

kind of particular.

24

con -- you know, what complex and we gauge it to

25

make sure it's up to our stands.

to be very honest with you, when we have an

We want to know where the

We do not go out

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808)

524-2090

INC.

40

LU 10/28/02

1

the door and say, here we are, let us rent your

2

unit, please.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We don't do that.
So you would have no problem -- I

4

mean, if this request is successful, you would have

5

no problem in -- as a part of the conditions

6

reflecting that in the conditions, that you're not

7

looking to expand through soliciting more business?

8
9
10
11

MS. McJANNET:

I wouldn't have any problem because that is

not what we do.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

MS. McJANNET:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

MS. McJANNET:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

20

Jeanne.

21

MS. McJANNET:

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

25

And there may be an opportunity for

you to do that.
MS. McJANNET:

24

Well, businesses usually

I know that.

15

23

Okay.

evolve and grow.

12

14

We do not solicit.

They come to us.
Okay.

Thank you.

You're very welcome.
Thank you, Chair.

Any further questions?

If not, thank you,

Thank you.
Council Members, questions?

Conditions?

Dain, would you like to propose a condition or
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, Mr. Chair, I don't have

something, you know, written out, and just -- just
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at first pass, Mr. Chair, because this is -- I'm

2

assuming from what I'm hearing that standard for

3

first-time Conditional Use Permit requests from the

4

Department is a one year, because it got bumped up

5

to five years,

6

if it was not five years but looking at something

7

within there.

8

other members feel that it's appropriate,

9

say much.

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I would have a better comfort level

And, again, that's just me.

If the
I won't

Okay.
But the other one would be because

12

we're talking about business growth and because the

13

applicant is very strongly in her convictions to

14

represent that they run their business a certain

15

way,

16

surrounding -- the people who reside in this place

17

that they have perhaps a better comfort level to

18

know that this will not expand in such a way that

19

would impact that residential complex.

20

being said,

21

I'll formulate some language for consideration as a

22

condition for

23

I think it would be beneficial to her

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

So with that

I'm just -- provide me with a yield and

Okay.

And, again,

looking at the fact

24

that this has been an existing business for over 20

25

years, then it's -- it should be a fairly stable
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business in this area and the -- having been there

2

that long, people in that area, the other residents

3

in that area, have had the opportunity to deal with

4

this business for a long time.
Councilmember Nishiki.

5

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

To the Department:

7

people normally do a one-year review?

8

it if we condition it?

9

MS. SUYAMA:

Do you

You would do

We do a one-year review in which when it

10

comes in for time extension, we would send out

11

people.

12

again.

13

complaints that were issued against them, against

14

the business.

15
16
17

We would physically do a site inspection
We also would check whether there were any

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And if there are complaints, then

those are also recorded?
MS. SUYAMA:

Those are also identified as to what types of

18

complaints were filed, whether it was noise,

19

business going against the work hours that were

20

stipulated.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

Thank you.
Any further discussion?
Mr. Chair,

Then--

just to follow up on Mr.

24

Nishiki's question, that

25

based on time extensions in this particular case

that review that you do
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we're talking about a review at five -- at five

2

years?

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

4

MS. SUYAMA:

5
6

Five years.

If the Council decides to grant the five-year

permit, then it would be done after the five years.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

So if we're going to make a

7

five-year request at this point, there is no review,

8

say, after the first year?

9

five-year period is over before you actually do any

10
11

kind of a
MS. SUYAMA:

You wait until the

(inaudible).

If there are complaints that are filed with

12

the Department, official complaints against the

13

business, we would send our zoning inspectors to

14

find out what is the complaint about and whether

15

there's any grounds for the complaint being issued.

16
17
18

CHAI R ARAKAWA:

So that would happen even -- let's say it

happened six months from now, they will complete
MS. SUYAMA:

That's correct.

And our

-- she's

19

already in business, but once you get the permit

20

she also -- you know, as one of our conditions we're

21

asking her to file a certificate of compliance in

22

which she has to show that -- documentation that she

23

has met all of the conditions of approval.

24
25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Any further discussion?

Councilmember Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Am I correct that in when somebody

2

gets a Conditional Use Permit, there usually is a

3

procedure if there would be some unusual amount of

4

activity for a person on the outside to file some

5

kind of a complaint if there was something that was

6

a radical departure from what has been represented

7

and then a revocation could be considered?

8

correct?

9

MS. SUYAMA:

Is that

If you look at condition -- the proposed

10

Condition No.5, it does say that, you know, you're

11

go -- she shall develop the property in substantial

12

compliance with the representations made to the Maui

13

County Council in obtaining the Conditional Permit.

14

Failure to so develop the property may result in the

15

revocation of the Conditional Permit pursuant to

16

Chapter 19.40.080.

17

terms of her Conditional Permit, there is a

18

procedure by which it could be revoked.

19
20
21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So if she doesn't keep to the

Okay.

Thank you very much, Mr.

Chair.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Any further discussion?

If not,

22

the Chair's ready to make a recommendation.

23

Chair would recommend approval of the five-year

24

Conditional Permit based --

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So move.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Second.
It's been moved by Councilmember

3

Tavares, seconded by Councilmember Nishiki.

4

excuse me.

5

Nishiki,

6

about that.

7

favor say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS:

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

10

much.

11

VOTE: AYES:

It's been moved by Councilmember

seconded by Councilmember Tavares.

8

14

Discussion?

Okay.

Sorry

If not, all in

Aye.
Opposed?

Motion carried.

Thank you very

Councilmember Hokama, Johnson, Kane,
Mateo, Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and
Chair Arakawa.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Carroll.

12
13

Oh,

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

15

ACTION:

FIRST READING of proposed bill; and
filing of communication.

16
17
18

11

COMMUNITY PLAN AMENDMENT AND CHANGE IN ZONING
FOR THE FORMER ODA TAILOR SHOP (PAIA) (C.C.
No. 02-155)

19
20

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Council Members, we will now move on to

21

Item No. 11, Community Plan Amendment and change in

22

zoning for former Oda Tailor Shop in Paia.

23

David, are you just about ready?

24

Is there anyone that wishes to testify on

25

Item No.

II?

If not, we will close testimony on
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Item No. 11.
Mr. Starr, you have the floor in presenting

2
3
4

your item.
MR. STARR:

Thank you.

Chairman Arakawa, members of the

5

County Council, aloha, my name is Hugh Starr.

I'm

6

before you today on behalf of Angela Cochran, owner,

7

requesting a Community Plan Amendment from

8

single-family to business/commercial and a change in

9

zoning from R-1 residential to business country town

10

at 109 Baldwin Avenue, Paia.

11

presentation.

12

would be happy to take any questions that you might

13

have.

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

15

MR. STARR:

16

And we do have a brief

I can run through it quickly and I

Please proceed.

Thank you.
Again, the applicant is Angela Cochran.

17

She's owned the property for about six years.

18

at 109 Baldwin Avenue.

19

will follow.

It's

And I do have a map that

The lot area is 7,265 square feet.

20

Thanks.

21

Again, the proposed action is a Community

22

Plan Amendment and change in zoning to allow for the

23

conversion of an existing older wood-frame

24

residential dwelling on Baldwin Avenue in Lower Paia

25

Town to business country town use.
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1

Thank you.

2

This is a map of -- actually, it's based on

3

the community plan map of Lower Paia.

And what you

4

see in red is the commercial -- commercially

5

designated properties in Paia.

6

is right there.

7

course, this is the intersection of Hana Highway and

8

Baldwin Avenue going up here, of course, to Makawao,

9

going out this way to Hookipa.

The subject property

It is residential.

And I guess, of

The bulk of the

10

retail is, as you know, along the frontage of Hana

11

Highway and Baldwin Avenue.

12

three businesses that are mauka of the subject

13

property; this one, this one and this one.

14

a liquor store, a laundry mat and a couple of

15

restaurants.

16

office -- Well, actually, back up.

17

post office location there.

18

up here on an acre of land.

19

There are a couple of

They are

The post office, the new post
That's the old

The new post office is

And I will note that the landowner notified

20

me yesterday that she did receive a notice of

21

application from the consultant to A&B Properties.

22

They are now intending to come in before the

23

Planning Commission to request a change in zoning

24

and a community plan -- I'm not -- I guess not a

25

Community Plan Amendment, but a change in zoning for
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this property in here.

Actually includes the

2

commercially designated land that's currently cane

3

field,

4

am assuming will be public/quasi-public and used for

5

parking.

6

to the discussion today.

7

notification that A&B is moving ahead on that

8

proj ect.

the post office, and this area here which I

I haven't seen the plan, but it is germane
And as I say, we just got

Thanks.

9

This is a detail of the same map.

10

Again, the

11

subject property is here, 7,000-square-foot lot.

12

There's a kind of a coffee business right here, two

13

restaurants in this building, The Vegan and a

14

business called the Paia Plantation, which caters to

15

a van traffic that comes and goes to Hana.

16

the post office, the laundry mat, the liquor store.

17

This is Ikeda's and the Bank of Hawaii down here.

18

And, of course, this is the A&B property across the

19

street.

Again,

20

Thank you.

21

This is the house that's currently on the

22

property.

23

about 1932 or '33 until 1985, I think, there was an

24

old wooden

25

it to be the Oda Tailor Shop.

It's a little hard to tell here, but from

wood-frame store here and I had known
Another old-timer in
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Paia said that it actually was something after the

2

Oda Tailor Shop.

3

here.

4

store.

5

up into the -- have a bay enclave here from the

6

sidewalk.

You can see the slab right in

That was actually the interior floor of the
And these are the steps that would have led

And the house was actually the Oda's

7

8

residence.

And Ms. Cochran did buy the property

9

from the Oda family,

as I say, about six years ago.

10

The building burned down, the lot was cleared, and

11

this is what you see today.

12

this is the proposed -- This is the building that

13

they are proposing to convert to commercial use.

14

Again, there's a business on this side and there are

15

businesses on this side.

16

will come up in a minute that will show you that

17

perspective.

Now, the residence --

I do have a photo that

18

Thank you.

19

This is a plan view of the property.

This is

20

the existing house, of course.

21

the old Oda Tailor Shop.

22

commercial building.

23

course, that's appearing to be going into commercial

24

soon.

25

This is the slab of

Commercial building,

A cane field over here.

Thank you.
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This is what the site will look like when it

2

is prepared for commercial use with -- complying

3

with ADA required off-street parking.

4

require the removal of the concrete slab that's

5

there because we can't meet the turning radiuses and

6

the like in this area here.

7

taken out.

8

There is a condition to do some archaeological work

9

under that slab because there's some concern that

It will

So the slab will be

And we'll come across that in a second.

10

there may be some -- you know,

some activity that

11

occurred in Paia many years ago, and the applicant

12

has agreed to that archeological work.

13

Thank you.

14

This is the perspective that I was talking

15

about.

This is actually I'm standing in the cane

16

field.

The post office is just right here.

17

the subject house.

18

currently zoned commercial.

19

and -- Actually, it's a rather large building in

20

here, The Vegan and the coffee -- the Paia

21

Plantation.

22

country town.

23

course, the area that A&B will be coming in to

24

it's already designated business country town on the

25

community plan.

That's

And this is the coffee business
This is The Vegan

That property is also zoned business
And the cane field here is, of
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1

Thank you.

2

This is just to give a sense of the

3

streetscape.

4

looking makai, down Baldwin Avenue.

5

post office.

6

house that's back in here.

7

two restaurants.

8

behind this first building and on the side of that

9

building there.

10

This is the Paia Post Office.

We're

This is the new

This is the laundry mat.

There's a

This is -- These are the

And the subject property is back

Now, there were four conditions when we

11

appeared before the Planning Commission.

12

discussion,

13

placed on the project prior to approval.

14

wouldn't mind,

15

verbatim.

16

cut it down a little bit.

17

I'll just read those so that we're clear on that.

18

The first condition is prior to commercial

After much

there were four conditions that were

I have summarized them.

And if you
This isn't

Verbatim is in the report, but I tried to
But if you wouldn't mind,

19

use, the applicant shall contract for an

20

archaeological inventory survey of the property.

21

sites are identified, a mitigation plan will be

22

prepared.

23

No.2.

If

The applicant shall give priority to

24

the preservation of the dwelling.

25

just as a side note here that much of the discussion

And I will add
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that occurred during our appearances before the

2

Planning Commission centered around the dwelling

3

itself and the historic value of the dwelling.

No.3.

4

If the historic structure is retained

5

and used for commercial use,

6

landscaping shall be installed at the rear of the

7

property abutting residential lots.
And No.4.

8

a stucco wall and

If the dwelling is demolished to

9

build a new commercial building, which is not the

10

applicant's plan, the Planning Commission and the

11

Urban Design Review Board shall review and approve

12

the building, landscaping, signage, and lighting

13

plans.

14

regarding dust, noise,

15

design of the building and compatibility with

16

adjacent residential properties.

17

lanais on second floor.

18

privacy of the residential dwellings abutting the

19

property.

20

where there are abutting residential properties.

21

The side yard wall shall not be less than 5 feet in

22

length from the rear yard wall.

23

facing the single-family dwellings shall be finished

24

in stucco, paint or other finish approved by the

25

Planning Commission.

In addition, the concerns of the neighbors
lighting,

retention of trees,

No balconies or

Windows shall preserve the

A minimum 6-footwall shall be constructed

The exterior wall

And with the exception of the
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parking lot use, all other commercial activities

2

shall be conducted in an enclosed building.

3

plans shall be in substantial compliance with the

4

plans submitted on April 17th, 2002.

5

shall notify the abutting neighbors of the Planning

6

Commission and the Urban Design Review Board

7

meetings.

10
11

The applicant

And that basically concludes the

8
9

The

presentation.

If there's any questions,

I would be

happy to help you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

Just one more clarification.

12

When we talked about this in the -- in my office,

13

you mentioned something about the No. 3 condition

14

requiring a stucco wall.

15

MR. STARR:

Yes, thank you.

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

17

MR. STARR:

That you had a problem with that.

When we discussed that,

I think Eva had asked

18

us to get a letter from the adjoining property owner

19

and they've been -- they've had some -- they've

20

Since we actually had that discussion and since all

21

of this occurred at the Planning Commission, they

22

have built a house right adjacent to the rear yard

23

of this property and they would prefer that that

24

remain in place.

25

Thank you.

And so we have just let that go.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA:

2

MR. STARR:

3
4

5
6

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you for beginning it up.

I appreciate

that.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Planning Department, comments?

Julia,

your comments.
MS. HIGA:

I'll be open for questions.

I did want to

7

point out, though, that the country town design

8

guidelines required the -- well,

9

stucco wall and that was part of the reason why

recommend the

10

that's in there.

11

construct a fence in the rear property, this was

12

after the application was processed, and at this

13

point that stucco wall may not be necessary if he

14

does not construct a new building.

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

16

MS. HIGA:

However, the applicant did

Okay.

You know, when he has -- if he -- if the change

17

in zoning is approved,

18

could be constructed there and then the building --

19

the existing building would be removed and then they

20

would have to comply with current country town

21

design guidelines.

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

in effect any commercial use

My understanding of these

23

conditions is that if he retains the building, he

24

has to put up a stucco wall; and if he changes the

25

building, he has to put up a stucco wall.
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1

MS. HIGA:

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

3
4

Right.

And that was --

So he would have to put up the stucco wall

no matter what.
MS. HIGA:

That was because of the concern about noise and

5

light and the effect the commercial use would have

6

on the residential properties.

7

country town design guidelines require the stucco

8

wall.

9
10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

13

But he has agreed to put up a

stucco wall, so it's all moot.
Okay.

11
12

Okay.

In addition, the

Any questions for the applicant?

Councilmember Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Question for Ms. Higa.

14

In the community plan

15

the property was designated as single family,

16

there are existing businesses around there.

17

explain that to me?

18

that, you know, the plan had it designated as

19

single-family residential and then there are

20

businesses around it.

21

MS. HIGA:

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

23

MS. HIGA:

yet
Can you

I just find it a little unusual

This is because in

in the --

Can you use the microphone?

Microphone.

When the Planning Department went about doing

24

community plan and change in zoning, we looked at

25

consistency.

And if there is an existing
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1

residential use on the property, that property was

2

retained as residential.

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

4

MS. HIGA:

5

Okay.

We did not change it because there was already

an existing residential use on the property.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Now, one more question, Mr.

7

Chairman.

8

George Lee and Debra Moreno.

9

express some concerns regarding the proposed

I reference a letter from May 25th from
I guess in it they

10

parking.

11

know if that's a question more for the applicant,

12

Mr. Starr.

13

MR. STARR:

Yes.

Has that been addressed?

Maybe -- I don't

The current proposal is to keep the

14

existing dwelling there, which would not affect the

15

concerns that George Moreno had.

16

concern was that when the building -- if that house

17

was demolished and they were to build a new

18

building, the parking would then be in the back of

19

the building.

20

requirements would be at the front of the property,

21

the parking would be in the rear.

22

that the

23

from the Planning Commission were intended to

24

address those concerns that he had should the house

25

be demolished and a new building be built.

I believe his

The building by design guideline

And I believe

some of the recommendations that you see
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

4

5
6

Any further discussion?

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

11

Mr. Starr, can you tell the

Committee the applicant's intended type of uses?
MR. STARR:

10

Riki.

Councilmember Hokama.

7

9

Thank you.

Thank you.

Okay.

3

Okay.

Yes.
Or does -- do they have an idea of

what type of businesses they would like to see on
their property?
MR. STARR:

Yes.

They have had inquiries from an escrow

12

company, a real estate company, and an

13

acupuncturist.

14

successful, to have an acupuncturist use that

15

building for a clinic.

16
17
18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And I think their plan is, if

What's the square footage of your

existing building, please?
MR. STARR:

Approximate.

Approximately I think it's about 1,200 square

19

feet.

It's actually an unusual old wood-frame

20

building.

21

It's got two bedrooms on the sides, each side, and

22

then it has kind of a big middle living room, which

23

is a little unusual.

24

quite nicely to an office type use without really

25

much work on it at all as far as, you know,

It's got two bed -- It's four bedroom.

So actually it lends itself
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1
2

the interior.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

Okay.

Thank you.

Did the Department ever consider limiting the

4

permitted uses under country town business

5

designation?

6

of permitted uses under country town.

7

bowling alleys, auditoriums, theaters, light

8

industrial uses.

9

MS. HIGA:

You know, we have quite a wide variety
We have

We had discussed that with the applicant,

10

however -- and I think there was some discussion on

11

it was just that the size of the lot would prohibit

12

something, you know, massive.

13

it's only 7,000 square feet.

14

that, you know, there wouldn't be -- it wouldn't be

15

possible to put any of those uses that are described

16

in there.

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

18

MS. HIGA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

21

because

So it was thought

So you don't feel it's necessary?

No.
Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Any further questions?

If not, the Chair

recommends approval.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

25

Just the

Okay.

So move.
Second.
I'm going to assume the approval is

for the Community Plan Amendment as well as the
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1

zoning change.

2

Molina, seconded by Councilmember Tavares.

3

Discussion?

4

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

6

much.

7

VOTE: AYES:

10

It was moved by Councilmember

If not, all in favor say aye.
Aye.

Opposed?

Motion carried.

Thank you very

Councilmember Hokama, Johnson, Kane,
Mateo, Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and
Chair Arakawa.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Carroll.

8
9

Okay.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

11

ACTION:

FIRST READING of revised proposed bills
for a Community Plan Amendment and
change in zoning; RECORDATION of
unilateral agreement; and FILING of
communication.

12
13
14
15
16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

At this time, Council Members, I'm going

to take a recess till 3 o'clock.

Recess.

(Gavel. )

17

RECESS:

2:52 p.m.

18

RECONVENE:

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Call the Land Use meeting back to order.

20

(Gavel.)

We're now going to move on to Item LU-5.

21

This is the public review of the ag subdivision.

22

have quite a few people that have signed up to

23

testify and, Council Members, if I may propose,

24

because we have quite a few people signed up to

25

testify, we are working on a time limit,

3:06 p.m.
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1

to limit testimony to three minutes and an extra

2

minute to tie up.

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Any objections?

No objections.
Okay.

Our first testifier on Item No.

5

LU-5 is Lynne Woods, followed by Warren Watanabe.

6

And, again, when you come down to testify, please

7

state your name for the record.

8

allowing three minutes of testimony and one minute

9

to tie up.

Lynne Woods.

BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

10
11

We're going to be

MS. WOODS:

Good afternoon, Mr. Chair, Committee Members.

12

My name is Lynne Woods and I testify before you as

13

president of the Maui Chamber of Commerce.

14

As r stated in my last testimony before this

15

Committee, the Chamber would be assisting in the

16

coordination of an ad hoc committee to study the

17

effects of the proposed amendments on our

18

diversified agricultural industry.

19

ask you at this time if you would consider making

20

this group a task force,

21

believe that the process should take no more than

22

three to four meetings and Sunshine law would only

23

complicate the matter and could be -- and this could

24

be dealt with in a very reasonable length of time.

25

I would like to

not an ad hoc committee.

I

r have attached to your copies of testimony a
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1

list of individuals so far committed to being part

2

of this group.

3

that you do not have in print and I will get them up

4

to you in print from Lanai Peter Philippe and

5

Darrell Stokes.

6

Farms.

7

before you we have looked at as much diversity in

8

the agricultural industry as we could find and there

9

may be one or other two names added.

I have also to add to those names

And also Chuck Barner from Ono

So you can see by the makeup of the list

We have not

10

yet got a name for a taro farmer and we are looking

11

for one from Hana.

12

Bureau to come forward with two more names of

13

smaller vegetable farmers that we're hoping for.

14

The Chamber will cover

15

Chamber will cover the expenses of this Committee's

16

work, including the transportation from Molokai and

17

Lanai.

18

And we are excepting the Farm

as I had said before, the

The Chamber also asks you as Council members

19

to consider the potential of raising the

20

expectations of the citizens of Maui with the

21

proposed public hearing process, but being off

22

not being able to offer a follow through.

23

public process indicates strong opposition to a

24

proposed project and you, the Council, recommend

25

against the project, but Public Works grants
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1

approval due to existing laws, we are concerned that

2

you almost certainly anger all those that have

3

participated in the process.

4

you,

5

be you that bears the wrath of the public.

6

to us that you would then need to as Council members

7

be aware of all existing laws that would pertain to

8

subdivisions, and that seems to be quite an

9

incredible amount of knowledge on your part.

We are concerned for

the Council members, because we do know it will
It seems

This Committee has spent time -- much time on

10
11

these items and we only ask for a brief period of

12

time to make sure our farmers way of life and their

13

economic welfare are protected for the future.

14

Mahalo for your kind attention to my testimony.

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

16

Okay.

Thank you.

Any questions?

Lynne, the only comment that I'm going to

17

make is not really a question,

18

committee can continue.

19

whether or not we can change this to a task force.

20

We'll discuss it a little bit later --

21

MS. WOODS:

22

CHAI R ARAKAWA:

is that the ad hoc

We will try and discuss

Oh, okay.
-- as an ad hoc committee.

But this

23

Committee could be recommending changes over and

24

above what we do today,

25

MS. WOODS:

if we do anything today.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808)

524-2090

INC.

63

LU 10/28/02

1

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

Warren Watanabe,

2
3

Okay.

MR. WATANABE:

followed by Debbie Arakaki.

Good afternoon, Chairman Arakawa, members

4

of the Land Use Committee.

My name is Warren

5

Watanabe, president of the Maui County Farm Bureau.

6

At this time I will not read my written testimony,

7

you should all have copies of it, but I would like

8

to emphasize certain points.

9

emphasize again while agriculture represents open

And, again,

I will

10

space, not all open space is agriculture.

And I

11

think this is a very important sentence.

12

Agriculture is considered working open space.

13

produce a lot of products out of that land.

14

think it's -- there's a distinction and a very clear

15

distinction among the meaning of agriculture.

We do
And I

And for this body to help agriculture on

16
17

Maui,

18

climate of profitability for agriculture.

19

many of our farmers are struggling to make ends

20

meet.

21

know, can help us, you know,

22

these farmers in business and in turn, by doing so,

23

you will help to preserve agricultural land.

24
25

I think it's critical that you create a
Right now

And I think, you know, this body, again,

you

condition and keeping

As far as this committee,

I would hope that

the Council would let the industry help you separate
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1

the true agriculture from the pretenders.

2

all -- much too often, you know, we get caught up in

3

agriculture that is truly -- again,

4

emphasize that is not agriculture,
And final comment,

5

And

I want to
in our opinion.

I would like to say that

6

too often every level of government implements

7

legislation for the good of the people, but the

8

reality is that in many cases the opposite happens.

9

We in agriculture know what our needs are and we are

10

asking you to help us to get there for the benefit

11

of all the residents of Maui.

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14

17
18
19
20

If not, thank you very much.

Truer words weren't spoken.

15
16

Thank you, Warren.

Questions?

13

Thank you.

Debbie Arakaki, followed by Joan McKelvey.
MS. ARAKAKI:

Hello,

I'm a resident up at Launiupoko and I

want to say that I am very glad -CHAIR ARAKAWA:

State your name for the record first,

Debbie.
MS. ARAKAKI:

My name is Debbie Arakaki.

I'm a resident

21

up at Launiupoko.

I want to say that I am glad that

22

we had the opportunity to buy up there,

23

there, to raise our kids there.

24

be a very wonderful neighborhood made up of a broad

25

mix of working West Maui people.

And it's proved to

And, again,
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1

to say working people, because almost everyone that

2

is up there does work very hard at either their jobs

3

or their businesses primarily, you know,

4

Maui.

5

residents that have sold their homes in other maybe

6

smaller residential neighborhoods, wanted an area

7

that had more space to offer.

8

of where and how we want to live in West Maui.

in West

It's a cross-section of the many West Maui

It's given a choice

Having the ag lots here in West Maui gives

9

10

the people an opportunity to perhaps dabble in

11

various types of agriculture if so desired.

12

gives us the ability to cultivate the lands, whether

13

it be for pleasure or business, and the opportunity

14

has never happened before here in West Maui for just

15

residents like myself.

16

direction that it's taking to utilize those vast

17

tracts of lands that have been sold.

18

back in charge of taking care of the lands with a

19

low density of population up there.

20

Thank you.

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

22
23

Okay.

MS. McKELVEY:

I think it's a very good

Thank you,

Joan McKelvey,

It

Deb.

It puts people

And that's all.

Questions?

followed by Lei Kahakauwila.

Chairman Arakawa and Council Members, my

24

name is Joan McKelvey, and I am also a resident of

25

Launiupoko.

My two sons and I purchased this
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1

property as a kuleana for our family.

2

and is to plant fruit trees, grow native plants, and

3

supply our horne with vegetables.

4

accomplished some of this, but as we all work,

5

slow going, particularly as what we bought was huge

6

boulders, dead keawe and an area that had been

7

abandoned practically by Pioneer Mill.

8

couldn't grow sugar there and they couldn't run

9

cattle there, so -- but we are getting along with

10

Our plan was

We have already
it is

They

it.
When you make your decision as to how or if

11

12

you're going to change the language of the Ag Bill,

13

I want you to remember that the residents of

14

Launiupoko are 85-percent local people with two or

15

more member working people in the family -- two or

16

more working in the family.

17

estates, ladies and gentlemen.

18

properties with the knowledge that it was ag zoned

19

and we could pursue this endeavor if and when we

20

needed.

21
22
23
24
25

We are not gentlemen's
We purchased our

Don't limit or take away that right.
Mahalo.

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Do you have any questions?

Thank you, Joan.

Lei,
MS. KAHAKAUWILA:
Kahakauwila.

followed by Tony Durso.
Good afternoon.

My name is Lei

Good afternoon, Mr. Chairperson, Land
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1

Use Committee, Council Members.

2

questions directed to Jo Anne Johnson.

3

stated that there are flaws in the Agriculture

4

District Zoning Ordinance.

5

flaws and will a public review process remedy these

6

flaws?

7

the specific Agriculture District Zoning Ordinance?

8

You're using a public review process to remedy a

9

flaw in the ordinance when I think you should

10
11

I have two
You have

What are these specific

Shouldn't we directly address these flaws in

directly amend the flawed ordinance.
Taking into consideration that these

12

amendments are for the people of the County of Maui,

13

I would like to take this opportunity to say that I

14

am a native of Maui, born and raised, and my plan is

15

to raise my son and my grandchildren on Maui.

16

want agricultural land.

17

low-density development.

18

farm and raise farm animals.

19

opportunity, and you are making a choice that may

20

possibly take this away from us or delay our dream.

21

We have the opportunity to accept agricultural

22

property for agricultural property.

23

Company,

24

rural or residential.

25

agricultural property and offering ag lots to

We want open space,
We favor the options to
This is our

West Maui Land

Inc. is not requesting for rezoning to
They're accepting this

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808)

We

524-2090

INC.

68

LU 10/28/02

1

purchase.
My next question:

2

Does this mean that you

3

will also propose a bill for public review process

4

for all of the residential and rural land use

5

districts?

6

on a personal crusade because I have reviewed

7

residential and rural land use ordinances with

8

obvious vague conditions or "flaws."

9

And why not?

It is obvious that you are

I would like to ask the Committee to not

10

require a public review process for any or all

11

subdivisions that are not applying for a rezoning.

12

Thank you very much.

13
14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Lei.

And just for your

information, this is Councilmember Nishiki's bill.

15

MS. McKELVEY:

Okay.

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

Welcome.

Tony.

17
18

MS. McKELVEY:

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

20

MR. DURSO:

Thank you.
Followed by Wes Nohara.

Good afternoon, Chairman Arakawa and Council

21

Members.

My name is Tony Durso.

I'm here from the

22

Maui Cattlemen's Association.

23

very short today.

24

support for the proposal made by Lynne Woods to form

25

a task force to address this issue.

And I'll be very,

I'm here simply to voice my
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1

that this is the fundamental way in which this issue

2

can be correctly addressed.

3

I am appealing for a no vote on the bill in its

4

current form and if that's the case, then so be it.

5

But please understand that the Cattlemen's

6

Association is very concerned about this issue and

7

will offer its assistance in any way, but that by

8

forming the task force,

9

way to achieve the goal of protecting ag in the way

If that does mean that

that we see that as the sole

10

that you say and to target those abusers of the ag

11

laws.
And that is all I have to say today.

12
13
14

you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Tony.

Wes Nohara,

15
16

MR. NOHARA:

followed by Sumner Erdman.

Good afternoon, Land Use Committee Chair

17

Arakawa, Council Committee and members, and

18

administration and staff.

19

I'm the plantation manager of Maui Pineapple

20

Company.

21

LU-5, public review of ag subdivisions.

22

Thank

My name is Wes Nohara.

This afternoon I am providing testimony on

The bill that is being considered this

23

afternoon may have adverse impact on Maui Pineapple

24

Company.

25

a subdivision where more than three additional lots

If Maui Pineapple Company had to complete
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1

are created or we need to complete a consolidation

2

and resubdivision of parcels through redefined

3

boundaries, we will be required to go through the

4

process as required by the bill.

5

required to go through the process, a significant

6

amount of additional time and additional cost would

7

be incurred by Maui Pineapple Company.

8

afford to deal with this additional time and cost.

9

We already have a process that addresses ag

If we were

We can ill

10

lots, yet this bill calls for further community

11

input, government process and delays.

12

that government review process and the community is

13

important, there needs to be a balance.

14

proposal as written is not deemed

15

or fair.

16

an ad hoc committee is being formed and will be

17

chaired by Councilmember Carroll.

18

this Committee is to review the existing Agriculture

19

Zone District Ordinance and review any issues faced

20

by agriculture and provide recommendations on

21

amendments to the existing Agricultural Zoning

22

District Ordinance.

23

hoc committee will consist of representatives that

24

are truly representative of agriculture and not

25

those that say that they may represent agriculture.

While we feel

And this
, reasonable

Nonetheless, it is our understanding that

The objective of

We further understand that ad
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We would like to request that any action on

1
2

this bill be considered -- to be considered this

3

afternoon be deferred until the ad hoc committee is

4

able to meet and come back with this Committee with

5

their recommendations.

6

facing many challenges at this time and it is truly

7

the desire of -- if it is truly the desire of this

8

Council to help us, please help us in the area of

9

developing and improving agricultural irrigation

Maui Pineapple Company is

10

systems, research and development of marketing and

11

transportation.

12

affect our presence here on Maui, not the ag lot

13

subdivision.

These are the issues that greatly

In closing, we request that you defer taking

14
15

any action on LU-5, public review of ag lot

16

subdivisions, until the ad hoc committee is provided

17

with an opportunity to meet and come back to this

18

Committee with their recommendations.

19

the opportunity to provide our testimony this

20

afternoon.

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

24
25

Thank you.
Thank you, Wes.

Questions?

Sumner Erdman, followed by --

22
23

We appreciate

MR. ERDMAN:

Mr. Chairman, members of the Council and this

Committee.
CHAI R ARAKAWA:

Excuse me, Sumner.

Followed by James
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1

Riley.

2

ahead.

3

MR. ERDMAN:

I am having trouble reading his writing.

Go

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Members of the

4

Council and this Committee.

I am Sumner Erdman,

5

president of Ulupalakua Ranch.

6

have to be here and testify in front of you again

7

and that you have to sit through this.

8

lot of thought over this over the last five weeks.

9

It's a very con -- it's an extremely controversial

I'm sorry that I

I have had a

10

and confusing and in -- and broad-based problem and

11

issue that we need to deal with here.

12

summarize it, I would say that the differences

13

between an agricultural subdivision versus a

14

subdivision of agricultural lands.

15

when I tried to put

16

it.

17

agricultural people are stuck In the middle of this.

18

The issues are that we have seen cattle land,

19

onions, cabbage land, persimmon land, pineapple

20

land, sugarcane land replaced by homes.

21

We

(tape change)

If I could

Unfortunately,
I had trouble with

some issues in farmers and

We realize there are some situations that we

22

need to deal with.

At the same time, those of us

23

who are farmers,

24

need to have flexibility and need to have the

25

ability to stay in business and utilize our lands

ranchers or stuck in the middle, we
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1

and manage our lands in ways that we see fit.

I'm

2

in full support of what Lynne Woods has said --

3

committed to.

4

problems is a lot of farmers like myself might take

5

full blame.

6

involved in the process, and I am guilty of that.

7

Right now I'm more than willing to give all the time

8

it takes to readdress these issues and take a look

9

at these bills and go through it.

Unfortunately, maybe one of the

Four years ago I decided not to get

And I ask you to

10

give us -- those of in agriculture to take a good,

11

hard look at how we might be able to do that.
But I'm going to give the same plug that

12

I believe we need to have a

13

Warren gave earlier.

14

comprehensive rezoning of water

15

whether we follow the Big Island plan or the Oahu

16

plan.

17

lands in the Big Island form as A, B, C,

18

most importantly, since you Council members are so

19

willing to discuss agriculture, we need to remember

20

that when farming and ranching is economically

21

viable and enjoyable, crops are growing and not

22

homes.

23

less and less enjoyable and harder and harder

24

economically.

25

Warren said, and I ask for that again.

or good ag lands

I believe we need to have designations of ag
D.

And

And right now the problem is it's getting

We need help, and that's what Wes and
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Thank you.

1

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

3
4

Any questions?

Thank you, Sumner.

James Riley, followed by Greg Howeth.
MR. RILEY:

Good afternoon, Chairman Arakawa and members

5

of the Land Use Committee.

6

would like to thank you for allowing me to present

7

testimony this afternoon.

8

speak against the proposed revisions to the

9

agricultural zoning bill.

10

My name is Jim Riley.

I

I would also like to

First of all, there has only been a few

11

years, three or four years have passed since the

12

current ag zoning bill was first put into law.

13

not feel that the amount of time that has passed has

14

adequately allowed either the County or members of

15

the general public to ascertain the effects and the

16

effectiveness of that bill and especially the

17

sliding scale component of that bill.

18

I do

If one studies the sliding scale component of

19

that bill, one finds that the ability to create

20

agricultural lots on parcels of land is very limited

21

and it is truly limited as the parcel gets larger

22

and larger.

23

have found,

24

I work with have found that on an approximately

25

100-acre parcel of land, one is able to get 14 lots.

We have found that -- I'm sorry, we
companies that I am a partner in or that
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1

One has to put the improvements for those 14 lots

2

throughout the entire 100 acres at very high

3

expense.

4

approximately 100 acres, one is subdividing land

5

into 15 acres in size.

Once one goes about 14 lots or

We have tried and we have done this.

6

We

7

created a 19-1ot, 15-acre subdivision in West Maui.

8

We're in the process of completing the improvements.

9

It economically is not feasible to do this under

10

today's development standards with underground

11

utilities.

12

the ground totally outweighs the economic benefits

13

of subdividing the land.

14

level.

15

supposedly going to create 25- and 40-acre parcels.

16

Again,

17

follows the current subdivision standards an

18

individual can do this and sell the land at a

19

profit.

The cost of putting infrastructure in

This is at the 15-acre

If one goes farther in the process, one is

I just do not feel economically if one

20

My comment basically is you will not be aware

21

of the success of this sliding scale in limiting the

22

development of agricultural lots until this Ag

23

Bill -- until this agricultural zoning bill has been

24

in existence for a length of time certainly longer

25

than we have seen today.

I would find it very
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1

helpful if the Planning Department could provide

2

information on the exact number of subdivisions that

3

have gone through the process and have created lots

4

under the sliding scale, including 15- and 25-acre

5

lots, and how many of those subdivisions have gone

6

through completion.
The second point I would like to make is the

7

8

9

revisions to the --

MR. RAATZ:

Three minutes.

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

11

MR. RILEY:

12

You have a minute to tie it up.

Thank you.
The revisions as currently drafted do not

13

take into consideration the time, effort and expense

14

of certain developers or subdivisions in the

15

process.

16

that we applied for approval through the County a

17

year and a half ago.

18

subdivision approval, final subdivision approval, we

19

have spent money for engineering and millions of

20

dollars for construction.

21

would make that subdivision stop in its tracks,

22

before you as a body for approval.

23

unfair to businesses that rely on existing laws,

24

follow existing laws to make business decisions, and

25

then a year and a half, two years later the laws are

We have a subdivision of 14 five-acre lots

We have preliminary

This bill as drafted

This is very
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1

changed in midstream and these businesses are left

2

basically to go bankrupt.

3
4

Thank you very much.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

5
6

Okay.

Thank you.

Greg Howeth, followed by Glenn Shepherd.
MR. HOWETH:

Hello.

My name is Greg Howeth, Councilman

7

Chairman Arakawa, members of the Council.

8

own property in Launiupoko, the Mhaha Lua Nui

9

subdivision that was originally developed at

I,

too,

10

Pukalani A Poko(?) Beach Park.

I have heard a lot

11

of testimony this afternoon and there seems to be

12

two underlying themes.

13

believe it was stated best that when it's

14

economically viable and enjoyable, crops flourish,

15

homes don't.

16

with is smaller subdivisions and smaller landowners

17

trying to work agricultural lands versus large

18

wholescale -- wholesale production facilities.

19

you have two very different uses, but it all falls

20

under the same bill.

21

changes to the ordinance and to the bills would

22

dramatically adversely affect the ability of the

23

smaller agricultural landowners to try and make a

24

living at it and/or to develop or do things with the

25

lands that they possess.

One is economics and I

I think part of what we're dealing

And

Currently as written the ag

So I would urge you to
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1

postpone the vote on this or vote it down until you

2

can get more information.

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

4
5
6

Thank you.

Thank you, Greg.

Glenn Shepherd, followed by DeGray
Vanderbilt.
MR. SHEPHERD:

Good afternoon, Councilmen.

Before I came

7

up here,

8

hey, where you going?

9

on the Ag Bill.

The Ag Bill?

10

gentlemen farms,

things like that, where they

11

subdivide lands.

12

wish you luck.

13

over to a bunch of politicians to make a decision

14

based on parameters of which they're probably not

15

very well versed on,

16

have luck.

17

that there's some work that has to be done and not

18

to do it precipitously.

19

I bumped into a friend of mine.

He says,

I says, going up to testify

And I said

Yeah, it's called

he said, well,

I

If you're going to turn this thing

I wish you luck.

And I do.

And I hope I can convince you people

The first time in my life I have agreed with

20

something that somebody from the Maui Chamber of

21

Commerce has said.

22

to have a task force.

23

I

Lynne Woods has said they ought
I agree with that.

This is a deep subject.

This is a -- this is

24

the third volume which resides in my library, has to

25

do with soils on Maui.

And you can't do that in
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1

three minutes.

You can't do it in two hours.

2

takes hours to really understand what's going on.

3

But to segregate these prime agricultural lands,

4

those things aren't made every day and once you use

5

them, they're gone.

6

approve busting up these prime ag lands, you're just

7

shooting yourself in the foot.

8

you're shooting your children's feet and their

9

children's feet,

It

And it's -- if you people

and so it goes.

More appropriately,

Because once those

10

lands are taken over by uneconomic units of soils it

11

took 600,000 to make and by a stroke of a pen you

12

take it out, then we're all in trouble.

13

some of the best soils in the Hawaiian Islands.

14

Kula series lavas provided just the right mix.

15

all these lands are subject to industrial

16

agriculture.

17

farms, but you've got to segregate them based on

18

what's physically there.

19

These are

Not

And that's okay to have your gentlemen

So when this task force gets put together, if

20

it does get put together, and it should be, I hope

21

that you people will listen to the people who have

22

brought up their recommendations both with the

23

minority report also so that you people can --

24

you've got to make the decision and, boy, this is a

25

heavy decision that you've got to make because
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1

you're looking at generations ahead.

2

is gone --

3

MR. RAATZ:

4

MR. SHEPHERD:

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Three minutes.
it's gone forever.
Thank you, Glenn.

6

DeGray Vanderbilt,

7

White balance.

8

DeGray.

9

Once that land

MR. VANDERBILT:

Thank you.

Questions?

followed by Jim Gribaudo.

Yeah, that's fine.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

My name is

10

DeGray Vanderbilt, a resident of Molokai.

I've

11

listened to some of the testimony and I have read

12

Mr. Goode's comments on the public review of ag

13

subdivisions dated October 25th.

14

about these ag subdivisions and you've got to really

15

wait around to see the impact of them.

16

of a wrinkled map there, but it will show you what's

17

happening right now on Molokai.

18

our community plan was approved, without any public

19

hearing or anything else, either during the

20

community plan review process or after, this

21

subdivision was approved in 45 days by Public Works,

22

preliminary approval, which is an administrative

23

decision.

24

General Plan, the community plans and other land use

25

laws.

And we heard today

That is kind

That right after

It is supposed to be consistent with the

This is certainly not consistent with our
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1

community plan.

They're using a figmentation of the

2

reconsolidation and whatever that phrase is in the

3

subdivision to come up with 250 or so lots along the

4

ocean, which are clearly going to be, based on the

5

developer saying,

6

second or third home.

7

million dollars range and they're going to have the

8

use of Diamond Head on Oahu.

9

you see there are going to be built to County

for people that are looking for a
They're going to be in the

And all of those roads

10

standards and the County is going to have to accept

11

those roads under the law.

12

a major urban development going under the guise of

13

an ag subdivision.

14

So this has a

this is

So there are other things going on besides

15

Launiupoko.

And this is targeted not for local

16

residents.

17

said this would not be in the price range of average

18

Molokai residents.

19

ag -- you do have some information that I passed out

20

saying that our community plan says revise the

21

County subdivision code to allow for the review of

22

environmental, economic,

23

historic, culture resources and cumulative impacts.

24

It should also allow for public review and comment

25

and implement new procedures to provide increased

As a matter of fact,

the developer has

And so with that,

social, archaeological,
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1

opportunity for community and agency review of ag

2

subdivisions.

3

a chance to even look at this subdivision because

4

they weren't on Public Works' lists.

Some major State agencies didn't have

5

On Molokai we have more acres of ag

6

subdivisions than we do people, and we have 7,000

7

people on Molokai.

8

You don't see anything affordable.

9

to be economically viable, but you go to A&B and try

And this is not for affordable.
The farmers want

10

to buy some ag land.

Are they going to sell it to

11

you for 15,000, 20,000?

12

more than that.

13

based on what they know they could get if it was a

14

residential ag subdivision?

15

be passed.

You know you can't pay much

Or are they going to want something

So I think it needs to

The ordinance is asking for public review.

16
17

If there had been any kind of public review on this,

18

a lot of flags could have gone up.

19

approved without John Min even commenting to Mr.

20

Goode whether it was consistent with the community

21

plan.

22

the Ag Zoning Ordinance

And this was

And I think if you -- if you look at the --

23

MR. RAATZ:

Three minutes.

24

MR. VANDERBILT:

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I'll come back, Mr. Chair.
No.

You have a minute to tie up, DeGray.
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1

MR. VANDERBILT:

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

3

MR. VANDERBILT:

Is that how it works?
Yeah.
Okay.

You know, under the ag zoning district it

4

5

says the intent is to implement Chapter 205 of HRS

6

and the goals and policies of the Maui General Plan

7

and the community plans.

8

discourage developing and subdividing lands within

9

the Agricultural Districts for residential uses

10

thereby preserving ag lands and allowing proper

11

planning of land use and infrastructure development.

12

So we got to get residential lands out of ago

13

And -- but in the meantime, there's probably

14

subdivisions in the planning stage like this one.

15

This is up before Corp. Counsel for an opinion right

16

now as to its legitimacy in relation to being

17

consistent with our community plan.

18

ought to pass this law today.

19

Planning and other administration officials have had

20

a chance to look at these ordinances for a long

21

time.

22

MR. RAATZ:

23

MR. VANDERBILT:

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

25

And the intent is

And I think you

Public Works,

Four minutes.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Thank you, DeGray.

Jim Gribaudo, followed by Peter Martin.
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1

I'm sorry if I massacred your name.

2

MR. GRIBAUDO:

3

points.

That's all right.

It just means six gravy

Hand it out?

4

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

6

MR. GRIBAUDO:

Just hand it to our staff.
Hi.

Go ahead, Jim.

I'm Jim Gribaudo and I'm a farmer in

7

the Puunoa subdivision.

I moved here in Lahaina

8

four months ago and just love this beautiful island.

9

I had a nursery business in Northern California for

10

25 years.

I sold my nursery business three years

11

ago.

12

beautiful island my wife and I dreamed of purchasing

13

something here on the west side of the island.

14

have searched the Big Island for parcels of land

15

since 1997.

16

like Maui.

17

the west side until West Maui Land Company and

18

company developed the Puunoa subdivision.

For the past five years while visiting this

We

I have found many of them, but nothing
We could not find any large parcels on

19

For the plants I grow, Lahaina weather seems

20

to be perfect, though I still need more than 2-acre

21

parcel.

22

carne available, my wife and I was excited.

23

for the West Maui Land Company, we would probably

24

still be in California.

25

months ago, we have put $200,000 in local economy,

When the Puunoa subdivision 5-acre lots

Since we started four
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1

employ several people.

We plan to sell local to the

2

public poinsettias, ground cover, trees, shrubs,

3

planting pots.

4

net income per year -- I mean, excuse me, per acre

5

compared to most agricultural products.

6

commercial orchards to be planted on as few as

7

10-acres of land, giving the type of investment

8

opportunity to a wider range of economical

9

demographic groups.

Exotic fruit returns are the highest

This allows

If a family already owns real

10

estate, minimum investment requires prepare the land

11

and plant orchards for future returns.

12

orchards, less than 10 acres, are being planted by

13

individuals to supplement income from current

14

employment, retirement pay, or to offset their

15

children's future college tuition expenses.

16

Smaller

My plan is to export plants back to the

17

mainland and start tropical fruit trees for resale.

18

I think small acres, 10 acres or less, can be

19

planted to tropical fruit tree orchards and can be

20

profitable.

21

Puunoa -- 5 acres in Puunoa, which we have to lease

22

some land from West Maui Land at a monthly expense.

23

We are also leasing a home at $3,000 a month.

24

are planning to build at Puunoa subdivision as soon

25

as it opens, but, please, no more delays or there is

We are now waiting on a 5-acre
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1

and will be a big burden on me and my family and

2

business.

3

friendly than California.

4

you.

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

8
9

Don't shut off ago

Thank

Thank you very much, Jim.

Excuse me.

6
7

I thought Hawaii would be more business

Peter Martin,

followed by Glenn

Tremble.
MR. MARTIN:

Good afternoon, Council Members.

like Taytum Kimura to speak first.

I would

That -- We kind

10

of got out of order.

11

something out and then I would like to speak when

12

her turn comes.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14

Members?

Because she's going to pass

Any objections to doing that, Council

15

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

17

MR. MARTIN:

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

No objections.
Okay.

Thank you.
We're going to switch you -- Taytum,

19

you're going to be speaking right before Peter to be

20

able to have a coherent program.

21

do is I'm going to move Glenn Tremble up and then

22

Taytum.

23

MR. SHEPHERD:

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

25

MS. KIMURA:

Okay.

What I'm going to

Glenn.

I'm going to skip it.
You're going to skip.

Okay.

Taytum.

Good afternoon, Councilmember Arakawa and the
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1

Council members.

2

work for West Maui Land Company.

3

speaking against the proposed Ag Bill which will

4

greatly affect the lands that West Maui Land is

5

currently involved in.

6

newsletter that is currently being passed out

7

will be reading some excerpts from the newsletter.

8

-- I will hope we will all have a greater

9

understanding of the projects that are currently in

10

My name is Taytum Kimura and I
I am currently

By looking at the map in the
I

process.
We at West Maui Land Company hope you feel as

11
12

fortunate as we do to be part of this beautiful

13

land.

14

support services to the four different companies who

15

own the lands between Olowalu and Lahaina Town.

16

West Maui Land provides office space,

Current Projects:

labor,

Take a look at the

17

enclosed map showing the four development areas

18

known as Olowalu, Launiupoko, Makila, and Kauaula.

19

Although different groups own the land areas, we

20

hope to develop a cohesive plan for the entire area.

21

Roughly speaking, within the next two years the

22

various landowners will be completing all

23

subdivisions that can be attained under the current

24

Maui Agricultural Zoning Ordinance

25

sliding land scale").

(nicknamed "the
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88

Briefly, Launiupoko's 433 acres of

2

agriculturally zoned land will have approximately

3

150 two-acre lots.

4

under the old Ag Bill that allowed for subdivision

5

of ag lands into 2-acre or greater parcels.

6

Land Company owns 233 acres of ag zoned lands that

7

consist of Puunoa Subdivision, Phases I and II for a

8

total of 28 lots.

9

subdivided into a total of 43 lots varying in size.

Launiupoko was grandfathered

Kauaula

Olowalu's 733 acres have been

10

Makila Land Company has approximately 5,100 acres,

11

which allows for roughly 100 lots, of which only 20

12

to 30 lots can be smaller than 15 acres.

13

No more lands between Olowalu and Kauaula

14

Stream can be divided -- subdivided into lots

15

smaller than 15 acres without going through a

16

complex, expensive, time consuming, and highly

17

political process.

18

Plan Amendment,

19

Statement, and State land use amendment would take

20

many years with no guarantee of the results.

21

The process, including Community

zoning changes, Environmental Impact

The Vision:

A milestone is occurring in the

22

development of Olowalu and Makila lands.

23

for lands is a work in progress.

24

provided this land with mountains, ocean, valleys,

25

streams, starry nights and amazing sunsets.

The vision

Nature has
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1

Hawaiians, past and present, have blessed the aina

2

with archeologic -- archeology, history, and spirit.

3

The plantation era have left behind not only the

4

imprint of the engineered fields and comprehensive

5

water system on the lands, but introduced a cultural

6

mix to the islands.

7

plantation era on the west side has ended.

8

has come to find new, appropriate uses for the lands

9

where people can enjoy what nature and history have

10

After much struggle, the
The time

provided.

11

Our hope is that these lands grow into

12

neighborhoods where people can raise a family and --

13

MR. RAATZ:

14

MS. KIMURA:

Three minutes.
-- enjoy a rural agricultural lifestyle with

15

space to stretch out.

16

paths, walking trails, greenways with respective

17

access to the mountains, valleys and streams of West

18

Maui.

19

natural beauty for both residents and tourists to

20

enjoy.

21

and available for private ownership.

22

forward to your participation in planning the use of

23

the lands from Olowalu to Lahaina.

24
25

Plans include extensive bike

We believe this land should maintain its

We also believe the land should be lived on

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

We look

Thank you.

Thank you.

Okay, Peter.

Peter Martin, followed by
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1

2

Juanita Charkas.
MR. MARTIN:

Good afternoon, Council Members.

And thank

3

you, Taytum.

You -- She didn't volunteer, but then

4

she said she would help out so we could get that

5

information to you.

6

It was sent out to the different people that either

7

invested in our property or have already closed on

8

lots or are in the process of on

9

list to get lots.

We passed that newsletter out.

on a waiting

And the reason I thought that

10

information should be put out to people is so there

11

wouldn't be this concern or this possible

12

imagination that these terrible things are happening

13

in West Maui on this wonderful land without proper

14

public review.
It -- Hopefully you'll see on those maps that

15
16

most of the process we've -- are involved in is

17

completed.

18

final subdivision there and the lots are sold that

19

we're planning to sell.

20

that.

21

come to testify because he said it doesn't affect

22

him any more.

23

you'll be able to see on that map, it affects

24

Kauaula subdivision of 14 lots.

25

up.

Most subdivision

In fact,

Olowalu, we have

This bill would not affect

I had to twist Peter Longhi's arm to

But the other lands that it affects,

They would be held

That's where Jim Gribaudo is starting his farm.
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1

He wanted to get started early, so we leased him his

2

lot prior to this final subdivision, which this bill

3

would stall.

4

waiting to be involved in the lots there, but most

5

of the subdivision is done.

6

can see it had 19 fifteen-acre lots that have

7

already closed,

8

It would affect 24 that were -- construction plans

9

are basically approved and we're ready to start.

10

At Launiupoko we have 40 people

Makila, on the map you

so this bill wouldn't affect those.

It would throw much of what we're doing into

11

total disarray.

I can understand people doing that,

12

but not doing it without a good,

13

And that's why I like the task force and to respect

14

that -- how far along we are in the process on many

15

of these subdivisions and to respect that I haven't

16

seen in the past a bill passed where people that

17

have processed for a couple years now would all of a

18

sudden be stopped.

19

believe, that something

20

and pass this, that this awful thing is going to

21

happen, which is people living on the land or some

22

violation of an urbanization, but I don't see if 15

23

acres or the 5 acres on the former sugarcane lands

24

as being a threat.

25

affects for us.

thorough debate.

And if it's because of a fear,

I

if they don't hurry up

And that's mainly what this bill

Thank you unless you have
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1
2

questions.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

3
4

Thank you,

Juanita Charkas.
testify?

MR. HAY:

Peter.

You're not going to

Okay.

Toby Hay,

5
6

Okay.

followed by Peter Longhi.

Good afternoon.

Excuse me.

Good afternoon, Mr.

guess it's Land Use

7

Chair and members of the

8

Commission and it's also Council members depending

9

on your duties today.

I

I'm a broker with West

My name is Toby Hay.

10

I'm involved in the majority of

11

Maui Land Company.

12

the sales so far that -- in these subdivisions that

13

have just been mentioned.

14

you know,

15

concern here is that if this bill is passed as

16

written, it would,

17

ag subdivisions because it would -- in reading it,

18

it would just -- Well,

19

itself.

20

anything through under the proposed ordinance.

21

I

don't want to repeat,

there's been a lot of testimony.

in effect, cause a moratorium on

I

think that speaks for

It would take a long,

You know,

My main

long time to get

I truly believe that there is a --

22

there are major, major questions in hand.

23

speaking mostly,

24

been taking reservations for the past year.

25

not a large group in terms of the total amount of

though,

for the people who I have
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1

population on Maui, but it is 70 or 80 people, many

2

of whom -- I should say most of them, the vast

3

majority are local people living here as opposed to

4

the so-called gentlemen farmer.

5

have sold their homes in anticipation of these

6

subdivisions being approved in the near term.

7

had told -- estimated most -- We estimated it would

8

be the end of the year.

9

reservations the first of the year.

And many of whom

We

We started taking
It would really

10

cause hardship for several of these people who have

11

sold their homes.

12

in the meantime.

13

impacted, albeit a relatively small group, but the

14

impact on them would be substantial.

15

They've made arrangements to rent
And that group would be directly

I think the other thing that this would do is

16

it would raise the price.

17

consider kind of moratorium,

18

price on existing homes and land.

19

course, be good for the existing landowners and

20

homeowners, but I -- obviously I don't think it's

21

the intent of the people who have drafted this

22

ordinance.

23

course, to raise the land prices, but I really

24

believe that that is one of the major effects that

25

this would have.

If there was this what I
it would raise the
That would, of

I don't think that's their intent, of
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Lastly, I -- I think Debbie Arakaki alluded

1
2

to this.

3

sold apartments in the meantime in anticipation of

4

buying in that -- in these subdivisions, primarily

5

in this case Launiupoko, the third phase, that's

6

where most of the lots are, have provided housing in

7

the meantime, starter homes in most cases, for other

8

people who have -- who may have been renting or

9

doing something else.

10

MR. RAATZ:

11

MR. HAY:

The people who have sold homes and have

So--

Three minutes.
I see this as kind of the American way, you

12

know.

13

started off with smaller homes or apartments and

14

they have moved up and people have taken their

15

place.

16

hope that the group here would allow West Maui Land

17

Company and other companies, of course, to proceed

18

under the Ag Bill as written and under the laws as

19

passed in 1998.

20

Many of these people at Launiupoko now

So I will -- Just, finally,

Thank you.

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

22

MR. HAY:

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I would just

Any questions?

Thank you, Toby.

Thank you.
Peter Longhi.
Question.

Oh, excuse me, question.
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1

MR. HAY:

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

3

MR. HAY:

4

I'm honored.
Councilmember Nishiki.

This is my second time up here and I would be

disappointed --

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

MR. HAY:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yes,

Are you a real estate agent?

I am.
Yeah.

Are you familiar with the

8

subdivision you're talking about, have you got final

9

approval?

10

MR. HAY:

No, we do not.

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

I want to read you

12

something so that you know within the law what

13

you've got to do and what you can't do.

14

to read under 18.12.080 under Action.

15

"Land shall not" -- and our Administration knows

16

about this.

17

sale, lease or rent in any subdivision, nor options

18

or agreements for the purchase, sale, leasing or

19

rental of land made until approval for recordation

20

of the final plat is granted by the Director."

21

you have that approval yet?

22
23

MR. HAY:

And I want
It says,

It says, "Land shall not be offered for

You know, Wayne,

I'm -- I don't want -- I mis

I'm just a lowly salesman.

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

MR. HAY:

Okay.

And I'm assuming --
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1
2
3
4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

MR. HAY:

West Maui Land Company.

We've been taking

reservations -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

MR. HAY:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

8

MR. HAY:

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Who is your boss?

He was just up here.
Peter Martin?

Yes.

10

Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Sure.

Thank you.
That's all I have.
Thank you, Toby.

Peter Longhi, followed by Dave Minami.

12
13

What

company?

5

11

Who do you represent?

MR. LONGHI:

Hi.

I'm Peter Longhi.

And anyway,

just

I

14

have sort of mixed feelings on this bill.

I just

15

purchased in Olowalu a 5-acre ag lot and I think if

16

it goes into place, it's going to go up in value.

17

So that's kind of why I'm for it, but -- because the

18

supply is going to diminish and obviously supply and

19

demand kind of rules things.

20

the gentleman farmer and I have heard that being

21

used over and over, I've been in food here for the

22

last 23 or four years.

23

Lahaina and one in Wailea.

24

available back in the late '70s when I started doing

25

this was basically sugar, pineapple, onions,

Anyway, but as far as

I have a restaurant in
And, excuse me, what was
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1

cabbage, broccoli, cauliflower, romaine lettuce,

2

parsley, egg plant and squash.

3

still available, but many small farms organically

4

grown vegetables, baby lettuces, basil, cilantro et

5

cetera, et cetera.

6

around and there's people making money and selling

7

to us.

8

fruit,

9

think it's important that small farms are producing

Now all of that is

They're available and they're

And asparagus, also raspberries, there's
there's all kinds of stuff.

So that said,

I

10

and I think the people are making money because they

11

continue to sell to us.

12

And the visitor industry is important.

13

you have to have an end use for your ag products and

14

I'm an end user and it's

15

kinds of articles in the Maui News, national

16

publications, et cetera, about the restaurant

17

industry here, the hotel industry here, and we're

18

we have world class restaurants, and that's an

19

important economic driver for this area.

20

tourists come over and they want to be able to have

21

a great experience.

22

important, but also where they're going to the

23

beach, where they're going to eat, where they're

24

going to stay, et cetera.

25

against the whole world.

you know, there's all

The

Obviously the land is

And we're competing
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And I think these small farms, excuse me, and

1
2

the products that they're producing are significant

3

and everything is not a gentleman estate.

4

people that live on the land that are producing

5

things that are -- they're great and they come to

6

the plate every night, so to speak.

7

that -- sometimes the produce that we're getting is

8

more expensive than what we can fly in, but

9

sometimes it's got to be competitive.

There are

And it's not

A little more

10

expensive is one thing, a lot more expensive is

11

another thing.

12

expensive that someone cannot purchase the land,

13

live on it and farm it, then I think we're shooting

14

ourselves in the feet.
Anyway, that's about all I have.

15
16
17

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

MR. LONGHI:

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I'm really tempted to

Okay.
Thanks.

David.

20

22

Thank you, Peter.

Thank you.

ask you some questions, but I had better not.

18

21

If we create lands that are so

Dave Minami, followed by Heidi

Bigelow.
MR. MINAMI:

Dave Minami from Lahaina.

Chair Alan Arakawa

23

and members of the Committee, aloha.

24

three or four hours that I have been in the building

25

I couldn't help but reflect on my father, Lawrence
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1

Minami, and the amount of time he must spend over

2

here.

3

for the betterment of the people of West Maui.

4

so here I am today to try to continue that trend.

But it was important to him to always look
And

You know, about four years ago when I went to

5

6

dad and said, hey,

7

an ag lot and I told him, hey,

8

to need your help on this one.

9

thing he said to me was, no way.

And that kind of

10

shocked me because being his son,

I thought he would

11

help me with everything I had.

12

sessions of talking to him and then finally he told

13

me, okay,

14

this.

15

So what followed was several meetings with community

16

leaders, some of the politicians here.

17

came back to me and said, okay, it is a straight

18

deal.

19

I have an opportunity to acquire

I tell you what,

I think we're going
You know, the first

But it took several

I'm going to look into

If it's a straight deal,

then I'll help you.

And then he

We'll help you.
And now here I am two years later in a

20

position to tell Peter Martin and West Maui Land

21

thank you very much.

22

Launiupoko has been the best decision I have ever

23

made on this island.

24

that goes by that my wife or even my kids do not say

25

how lucky we are to live at Launiupoko.

I'm -- Getting an ag lot at

I don't think there's a week
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1

important that we don't take a good thing away.

2

need to keep giving local people such as myself

3

opportunities to grow and flourish here on Maui.

We

Ag is important, too, and ag in Hawaii is not

4
5

dead.

6

in Oahu.

7

profits, diversified ag in the islands are

8

increasing.

9

be preventing little people such as myself --

10

MR. RAATZ:

11

MR. LONGHI:

We just got back from a seminar, a conference
Although large companies are losing

If we have a moratorium, we're going to

Three minutes.
-- of taking advantage of small tracts of

12

land to live and farm and work the land.

13

new breed of farmer here, one that is less

14

industrialized, one that is building synergy with

15

the land and the community, building relationships

16

with people.

17

people in diversified ag to help the community.

18

Thank you.

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

20

for you.

21

We need to look at ways to help these

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

There's a

Councilmember Kane has a question

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

No.

Just real

22

briefly I just wanted to let Mr. Minami know that on

23

January 26th, 1998 your dad came before this body

24

and testified, and I have the minutes in front of

25

me, in favor of Launiupoko.

And that after the
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1

discussion -- and that discussion was focused around

2

a moratorium that three members of the current

3

sitting body right here in this room voted to exempt

4

Launiupoko from going through that moratorium and

5

allowed them to proceed.

6

sitting here right now today.

7

MR. MINAMI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

Three members that are

I remember.
And as we continue this discussion,

Mr. Chair, I will bring light to that discussion,

10

because I think it will cast some interesting light

11

into this room as far as where we were four years

12

ago, the discussion that went forward, the comments

13

of those Council members on how they placed their

14

trust in the people who testified and decided to

15

exempt Launiupoko and said that it was fair to do

16

so.

17

exact opposite.

And those same people are here today doing the

18

So thank you for coming here and shedding

19

light.

And I'm glad that I had the amount of time

20

and did my research on bringing this -- these

21

minutes to light because it's going to be relived in

22

this room on what it was.

23

MR. MINAMI:

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

25

Thank you.

Thank you.
Thank you.

Heidi Bigelow, followed by Kevin Brooks.
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MS. BIGELOW:

Hello.

My name is Heidi Bigelow.

Good

2

afternoon.

3

amendment to the agricultural bill.

4

Maui my entire life.

5

Kihei in a neighborhood where houses were so close

6

we could hear our neighbors sneeze.

7

parents and I moved to 6 acres --

8
9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I have lived on

I spent my first 12 years in

Excuse me, Heidi.

At age 12 my

Whoever's phone that

is, please take it outside.
Go ahead, Heidi.

10
11

I'm here to testify against the proposed

MS. BIGELOW:

My parents and I moved to 6 acres

12

(inaudible) gulch of former pineapple lands in

13

Haiku.

14

from overfarming.

15

property.

16

dollars augmenting the soil, the property is now

17

lush, full of a variety of fruit trees and tropical

18

plants.

19

of my sisters and their families who help on the

20

farm.

21

purchased and built a home on 3.5 acres in Haiku.

22

My brother, who is a landscaper, built a house on

23

the property as well.

24

and live out our lives on our property.

25

long-range plans include planting fruit and coffee

When we moved there,

the soil was depleted

Only crab grasses grew on the

Through hard work and thousands of

My parents still live there, along with two

When I finished college, my husband and I

We hope to raise our families
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1

trees and tropical flowers in addition to the

2

hundred palms we have planted.
We are not alone in our dreams and choice of

3

Some of our neighbors raise cattle,

4

lifestyle.

5

others have horses, while others just enjoy

6

gardening in the open space.

7

the lands differently, we have two things in common.

8

First, we believe living on a large lot is healthy;

9

and,

10
11

Although we all use

second, we all work full time elsewhere to be

able to live that dream.
I am speaking today against the proposed

12

amendment to the Ag Bill for the following reasons:

13

First and foremost,

14

lot in Haiku in 1993.

15

sliding scale Ag Bill created a scarcity of small ag

16

lots, thereby causing property values to skyrocket.

17

If we were buying today, we would never be able to

18

afford our lot.

19

once again raise prices on agricultural lands,

20

making it even less feasible for small farmers to

21

succeed.

22

subdivider more interest holding costs by delaying

23

the subdivision process and also adding costs of

24

generating all the additional studies that it

25

requires.

affordability.

We purchased our

The passing of the last

This current proposed bill will

It will raise land prices by costing the

And not to mention all the unknown costs
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1

of conditions that may be attached through the

2

subdivision process or the public hearing process.

3

That increased cost will be passed on to the end

4

buyer.

5

to process an ag subdivision.

6

proposed bill will add another six months for the

7

various reports to be generated, plus another six

8

months for Council to review the application for a

9

total of 12 months delay.

10

It currently takes between 18 and 30 months
I believe the

A year's holding cost to

the subdivider is astronomical.
Secondly, I'm against this proposed amendment

11

12

as it does not grandfather in subdivisions that are

13

in process

14

MR. RAATZ:

Three minutes.

15

MS. BIGELOW:

-- in the County.

If someone were serving a

16

ten-year sentence for manslaughter and the law was

17

changed to 20 years, would he have to serve the

18

20-year sentence?

19

I think not.

Thirdly, County agencies are understaffed,

20

underfunded, and the work is backlogged.

21

that this is yet another law that will be almost

22

impossible to enforce.

23

My fear is

Lastly, if experts in agriculture who had

24

thousands of acres and the expertise to make farming

25

work couldn't succeed, what makes you believe more
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1

government intervention will help small farmers be

2

more successful?
Thank you for considering my testimony.

3

4

Questions?

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

6

MS. BIGELOW:

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

8

MS. BIGELOW:

9

10

I have a question, Heidi.
Yes.
You work for West Maui?
I work for West Maui Land Company and I also

work for my father, Hans Rieke.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Kevin Brooks.

11

As Kevin is coming up here,

is

12

there anyone else that wants to sign up to testify?

13

Kevin is our last testifier otherwise.

14

MR. BROOKS:

Good afternoon.

Go ahead.

My name is Kevin Brooks.

I

15

thank the Council for allowing me to speak this

16

afternoon.

17

Hawaii for 15 years and recently about 18 months ago

18

purchased a condominium on Maui to live one of my

19

dreams, was -- which was to live on the island of

20

Maui.

21

wonderful place, but my heart has always been on

22

Maui.

23

come over to Maui.

24

Maui is -- Maui's actually,

25

the most beautiful and special place in the world.

I have been a resident of the state of

Not that Kauai isn't an extremely beautiful,

And I finally was able to get it together and
So a little bit nervous, but
in my opinion, probably
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1

And I uprooted myself to corne to the islands in

2

general and then I uprooted myself again to corne to

3

Maui.

4

is where I'm living now in Na Pili.

And I'm on the west side of Maui, and which

Another little dream I have is to have a

5
6

piece of land that's bigger than 8 or 9,000 square

7

feet.

8

I thought the density was a little bit too much.

9

And I would really like to have the opportunity to

And I passed on Kahana Ridge because of that.

10

purchase up at Launiupoko, but obviously I cannot

11

right now because it's basically sold out with

12

potential delays for the next phase in the way as

13

well.

14

I am absolutely against any proposed

15

amendments to the existing bill.

I find it somewhat

16

incredulous that

17

give a tentative go ahead to a developer who is

18

going to probably risk his entire life's savings and

19

net worth to put something together like this, and

20

then one year or two years or three years later

21

indicate to that developer that there's a

22

possibility they could pull the plug and force him

23

to go into bankruptcy.

24

although I'm not overly surprised because I

25

15 years in this state I have heard nothing but --

that the County Government can

I find that incredible
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1

in general terms, nothing but bad about the business

2

climate in Hawaii.

3

occasionally and it's on the nightly news

4

occasionally.

5

good image for the State when people want to think

6

in terms of bringing a billion or half a billion

7

dollars of investment dollars to the State.

This is not a really -- This is not a

But, in any case,

8
9

It makes national headlines

I would -- I would like the

opportunity to build a nice house up in Launiupoko.

10

And I own 3 acres on Kauai, which I still own, and I

11

am currently growing banana trees over there.

12

my -- another little dream I have is to -- to grow

13

palm trees, but I'm not even sure the land in

14

Launiupoko could sustain palm trees.

15

is some of the ugliest, worst land I have ever seen

16

In my life.

17

MR. RAATZ:

18

MR. BROOKS:

And

I mean, this

The upside is it's 2 acres.

Three minutes.
And that land that I'm familiar with up in

19

the Launiupoko area is nothing -- is going to be

20

nothing but a dust bowl at some point and tremendous

21

fire potential will occur up there unless there

22

unless individual people and individual small

23

farmers take the time to build houses, put in some

24

irrigation systems, grow grass,

25

try not to let this brown shrub that generally grows

keep it green, and
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every summer occur.
Anyway,

2

I just -- I thank you for the time.

3

Even if -- even if I don't get to live another one

4

of my dreams, which is to have a nice piece of land,

5

I'm still extremely grateful that I live in Hawaii

6

and I am extremely grateful that I live on the

7

island of Maui.

8

offense to the rest of Maui,

9

is probably one of -- one of the most beautiful

And I feel that West Maui

no

I feel that West Maui

10

places on this island.

11

have -- I have been here 15 years, but being a

12

mainlander, to be in this wonderful state and to

13

have this opportunity for a mainlander is just like

14

amazing to me.

15

I have not lost my enthusiasm for the state or this

16

island and

17

MR. RAATZ:

18

MR. BROOKS:

19
20

You know,

I

I've been here 15 years.

Four minutes.
And I would like to just -- I'm just grateful

I'm in Hawaii.

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

21

And being a mainlander,

Aloha.

Thank you.

Does anyone else want to testify?

22

come forward.

23

please state your name for the record, then fill out

24

the form afterwards.

25

MR. KAPU:

Aloha.

Anyone else at this time?

Please
If not,

You'll be our last testifier.

You guys all know who I am, but for
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1

those of you who do not know who I am, my name is

2

James Dean.

3

because this is a dog-and-pony show.

4

is.

5

Okay.

6

these residents before they came here.

7

for them to basically understand what the process is

8

prior to them buying the lot.

9

And the purpose of why I say that is
It physically

I mean, one developer and all of its residents.
It's unfortunate because I wish I got to know
It's hard

Legislative process, I support that.
I work for DLNR.

I work

10

for the State of Hawaii.

11

support that.

12

be it archaeological sites or burial sites, nobody

13

wants to live on somebody's tutu, nobody.

14

don't want anybody living on mine.

15

stay on my aina and I malama my tutu.

16
17
18

I

You know, without reviews from DLNR,

And I

That's why I

I'm sorry, Mr. Chair, my name is Kalani Kapu,
not James Dean.
Another thing,

I'm going to support this ad

19

hoc or "task force," but I want to make sure that

20

every member on this ad hoc committee is not so much

21

just belonging to the County of Maui, okay, make

22

sure that not only they are farmers, but we need to

23

get people on this committee who are citizens.

24

is our trust we talking about, yeah, and the purpose

25

of our being of trust is litigation.
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1

When the County gets sued, it comes out of our

2

pocket.

3

citizens on this ad hoc committee.

4

And that's why I'm talking about concerned

And, last, make sure that whoever -- I'm

5

sorry that Mr. Carroll is not here, but whoever is

6

sitting on this ad hoc committee are US citizens.

7

Make sure they are citizens of the state of Hawaii

8

and not outside interference.

9

Another thing, if you guys plan on killing

10

this bill, I would like to see that this committee

11

at least look into amendments.

12

look into amending this process to where -- and I

13

wrote this amendment down, requesting all

14

subdivision permits under legal action, under legal

15

action, because I know some that is right now, I

16

know some that is right now, and that's why I

17

brought up litigation, the permits be pulled --

18

MR. RAATZ:

19

MR. KAPU:

You folks should

Three minutes.
-- and held until final action or decision has

20

been made on these parties.

21

have three, we have three.

22

they're talking about all fairness to the general

23

public, then let's look on both sides of the fence

24

instead of just one side.

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Because right now we
And I think that if

Mahalo.

Thank you.
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Any questions?

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY

2
3
4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Remember to fill out your form.

Okay.

Thank you very much.
And no one else signed up to testify or

5
6

indicated they want to, we're going to close

7

testimony at this point.

8

5

PUBLIC REVIEW OF AG SUBDIVISIONS (C.C.
No. 02-95)

9

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Council Members -- Councilmember Nishiki,

11

at this point you have a proposed revised bill for

12

us to look at?

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

I think it -- it got passed

14

out to all members, Mr. Chairman.

15

Chapter 18.49 of the agricultural subdivision.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Move to adopt

Second.
It's been moved and seconded to

18

adopt Chapter 18.49 of the subdivision bill by

19

Councilmember Nishiki and Tavares.

20

Wayne?

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

No discussion.

Any discussion?

Okay.

Discussion.

Councilmember Kane.

I've got some discussion.

Sorry.

I'll yield.

Councilmember Tavares.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

Thank you.

What I'm looking

2

at is the bill that says it's a revised 10/28/02,

3

that's the correct one we're looking at,

4

question on -- It doesn't have page numbers,

5
6

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I had a
so --

It's the bill up here with the 10/28/02 in

the right-hand corner.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It's the third bill of the page.

Third page of the bill?
I mean the third page of the bill,

10

sorry, even though it doesn't have a number.

11

paragraph D, which is the last paragraph on that

12

page, where it says,

13

Committee shall conduct a public hearing or

14

meeting," et cetera.

15

section I want to know what the definition of that

16

word "tolled" is.

17

perhaps this word might not be familiar with a lot

18

of people who will be reading this, if there is

19

another word that can be used in its stead.

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

21

MR. MOTO:

It's

"the Councilor Council

The last -- in the last

And I think that the fact that

Brian.

Mr. Chairman.

Well, the language you see there

22

was proposed by your Committee staff and

23

incorporated just today, but to address the tolled,

24

it basically means that it's suspended during the

25

pendency or during the occurrence of this Council
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2

review procedure that's described in the bill.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

And this is in relationship to what David

3

Goode as the Director came up with with the conflict

4

in time period, 45 days versus the 180 days.

5

Brian, in explaining to this, is this -- this means

6

that this would supercede the 45 days?

7

MR. MOTO:

Yes.

So,

That's how I read this provision, that it

8

was intended to address the fact that in existing

9

Section 18.08.100, which by the way, is that part of

10

the subdivision ordinance that deals with

11

subdivision approval and preliminary plats, there is

12

an existing section that has a 45-day deadline for

13

the Director to act upon an application for a

14

preliminary subdivision approval.

15

language was incorporated in order to address the

16

fact that it is possible -- oh, that this deadline

17

exists and that if a subdivision application were

18

undergoing Council review, that the Council would

19

need time to engage in this process and therefore

20

that deadline would be suspended during that review

21

process.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And this revised

So would it be possible for us to

23

sUbstitute the word and put "suspended" in there

24

rather than "tolled?"

25

dictionary over here and none of the definitions

Because I got my little tiny
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2
3
4
5

that I read in it can match what that intention is.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

From a legal standpoint, the word

"suspended" rather than the word "tolled."
MR. MOTO:

Yes.

I guess off the top of my head, I don't

see why not.

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

7

MR. MOTO:

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

Okay.

I mean, the idea is clear.
So, Councilmember Tavares, is that -Yeah, I think we understand the

idea.
is that an amendment being proposed?

11

CHAI R ARAKAWA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

Yeah, I will make a motion,

13

then, to amend that section by substituting the word

14

"suspended" for the word "tolled."

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Second.
Does everybody know where we're at?

17

It's been moved by Councilmember Tavares, seconded

18

by Councilmember Nishiki to amend this document to

19

remove the word "tolled" and put the word

20

"suspended" there.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Discussion?
Yeah, Mr. Chairman.

I think we

22

understand what the intent is, and that's to stop

23

the clock so that the time allowances or allotments

24

for certain things to go through the process are not

25

held up or will not be impeded or hurried because
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1

the clock is still ticking while this public hearing

2

process is in practice.

3

clearer if we use

4

would communicate to everyone exactly or more

5

exactly what was intended here.

6
7

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

So I think it makes it

just use the word "suspended"

Thank you.

David, this meets your concern in this

area?

8

MR. GOODE:

Yes, sir.

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

There was

10

another area that when we looked at the requirement

11

Councilmember Nishiki has changed the -- on the

12

second page No.3, it's also highlighted, the

13

Council review because that word "Council review"

14

was not put in.

15

word "approval" and put in review.

16

amended version at this point.

17

Okay.

So remove the approval, remove the

Further discussion?

18

need to vote on this.

19

this?

So that's the

Excuse me.

Any further discussion on

All those in favor say aye.

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Aye.
Opposed?

We

Okay.

Passed.

22
23
24
25
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VOTE: AYES:

2

3
4

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

Councilmember Hokama, Johnson, Kane,
Mateo, Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and
Chair Arakawa.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Carroll.

5

ACTION:
6

APPROVE AMENDMENT TO MAIN MOTION (amend
Section 18.49.040 (D».

7

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Any further discussion on this bill?

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

Yes, Mr. Chairman.

Councilmember Tavares.
Oh, I'm sorry.

Mr. Kane had his

hand up.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Nope.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yield.

On the second page under 18.49.030

15

applicability, letter C.

I wanted to ask Mr.

16

Nishiki because this was brought up in a testimony

17

why this consolidation resubdivisions would need the

18

kind of review that the rest of the Chapter talks

19

about?

20

additional developable lots created through this

21

consolidation and resubdivision.

Because it states that there are no

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Nishiki.

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

This can be actually taken

24

out, but I just thought that it wouldn't be anything

25

wrong to keep it in there to make it crystal clear.
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2

That's all.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

On this particular one if there's a

3

reconsolidation effort basically

4

review process that we're looking at right now,

5

basically it would just bring it into public review

6

so that everyone could see what was happening with

7

the reconsolidation.

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

10

in the public

Was that your intent, Wayne?

Yep.

Councilmember Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

I don't see a particular

11

advantage to this, a glaring one, but I do see some

12

hardships put on people who are consolidating and

13

resubdividing so that boundaries between properties

14

can be straightened out or adjustments can be made

15

in order to make the land more useable.

16

see why this had to corne under the kind of review

17

that everything else in there does.

18

an example of something out there where this has

19

occurred that has been a detriment to what we're

20

trying to -- or Mr. Nishiki was trying to achieve

21

here.

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Wayne.

So I didn't

Perhaps there's

If there is a desire to remove

23

this, then I would -- the Chair would accept a

24

motion to do so.

25

Wayne.

We're having discussion right now,

Your position on this?
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Yes.
I'll make the motion.

And the

"This Chapter shall

4

motion would be to delete C.

5

also apply to" and then delete after "are created

6

unless exempted in subsection B" and make that

7

remaining phrase No.

8

Chapter.

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

10

6 under the exemptions of the

So essentially your motion is to change

the letter C to No.6?

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Uh-huh.

And under No.6, you would leave the words

13

in "consolidation and is resubdivisions where no

14

additional developable lots are created".

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Period.

Yes.
Okay.

Period.
Is there a second?

Second for discussion.

We have a second.

Moved by Councilmember

19

Tavares, seconded by Councilmember Nishiki.

20

Discussion?

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

I think, Mr. Chairman, by

22

putting it No.

23

that are exempt from this Chapter, consolidations

24

and resubdivisions where no additional developable

25

lots are created would come under the exemptions.

6 under the agricultural subdivisions
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2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

I would assume that with this

motion also the letter 0 would be converted to C.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

VOTE: AYES:

11
12
13

Right below this just for housekeeping.

Okay.

Right.
Further discussion?

If not, all in

favor say aye.

8

10

Yes.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

Aye.
Opposed?

Motion carried.

Councilmember Hokama, Johnson, Kane,
Mateo, Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and
Chair Arakawa.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Carroll.

14
APPROVE AMENDMENT TO MAIN MOTION (amend
Section 18.49.030).

ACTION:
15
16
17

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

And, again, this is changing the letter C

6 under B.

18

to No.

19

consolidations and resubdivisions where there are

20

where no additional developable lots are created.

21

And under the letter 0 would be changed to the

22

letter C.

23

24
25

And it will now read

Any further discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
Chairman,

Councilmember Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr.

I just wanted to first base my comments
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and questions first to the October 25th, 2002

2

comments by the Department of Public Works and Waste

3

Management.

4

Counsel as well as the Public Works Director.

5

And these questions will go to Corp.

Mr. Chairman, on October 25th the Department

6

of Public Works submitted a memorandum offering

7

comments to Mr. Nishiki's draft bill relating to the

8

public review by the Council of ag subdivisions.

9

And in regards to the Department's memorandum,

I

10

would like to ask one question, but first I would

11

like to read from the comments from section 1 A,

12

comments relating to the inclusion of a legislative

13

process during an administration process.

14

number would read, as evidenced by the title, we are

15

concerned that a legislative process in the middle

16

of an administrative review sets a precedent that we

17

are not comfortable with.

18

of Maui states that subdivision are an

19

subdivisions are an administrative process.

20

insert a legislative process time constraint to 180

21

days interjects a political process to the

22

administrative review.

23

And that

The Charter of the County

To now

We would be interested to know of other

24

examples where this occurs as we are not familiar

25

with any here in the County of Maui.
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1

this process to having an administrative review of a

2

pure council process, say the makeup and nature of

3

your committees.

4

Administration would be given 180 days to review and

5

comment on the Council's selection of committees and

6

its membership.

7

nonbinding, it would, however,

8

administrative review to a Council process and would

9

seem awkward at best.
Unquote.

10
11

Try to imagine that the

While the comments would be
interject an

And that is from the Director of

Public Works.
My question, Mr. Chair, to Corp. Counsel is

12
13

based upon the concerns of the Director of Public

14

Works, is there any Charter violation with the

15

Council's role in the administrative process?

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

17

MR. MOTO:

Corporation Counsel.

Brian.

Mr. Chairman, I'll begin by noting that the

18

bill has been reviewed as to form and legality and

19

our office has signed off on it.

20

earlier version of the proposed bill it had a

21

different set of provisions.

22

subdivision review process subject to Council

23

approval of preliminary and final subdivision

24

approvals.

25

legal matters that we raised in the course of

We

In an

It would have made the

That was changed in part because of
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reviewing the draft bill.

Our concern at that time

2

was Chapter 5 of the Maui County Charter and in

3

particular those provisions of the Charter which

4

empower the Director of Public Works and Waste

5

Management to administer the subdivision ordinances

6

and rules adopted thereunder.

7

provision also goes on to specify that it's the

8

Director of Public Works and Waste Management who

9

shall have the responsibility and authority to

That Charter

10

approve "proposed" -- I'm sorry, there's no

11

there's no cover on this mike so you're picking up a

12

lot of noise.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14

MR. MOTO:

He has one.

He has one.

As I was saying, the other Charter provision we

15

were concerned about at the time was the one that

16

said the Director of Public Works shall approve

17

proposed subdivision plans which are in conformity

18

with the subdivision ordinance.

19

reviewed the current draft of the bill, we find that

20

the bill is consistent with the Charter or doesn't

21

violate it in the sense that the Director of Public

22

Works still retains his responsibility and authority

23

to administer the subdivision ordinances and still

24

retains under the Charter the power to approve

25

proposed subdivision plans in conformity with Title

Now, having
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18.
It is true as is noted by Mr. Goode's memo

2
3

that this does set -- that this is a new type of

4

procedure and I would agree with his comment that

5

there is no other one like it.

6

doesn't make it necessarily contrary to the Charter

7

provisions that I just discussed.

8
9

10
11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

So in a nutshell, Brian, it meets legal

requirements?
MR. MOTO:

Yes.

That alone, however,

It does not --

As I said, that's why we were willing to

approve it as to form and legality.

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Councilmember Kane.
Next question.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

14

And thank you, Corp. Counsel.

15

there are no breaches of any separation of

16

legislative branch of government and executive

17

branch of government?

18

of that separation of power?

19

MR. MOTO:

Yes.

So just to clarify,

There's no issues of breaches

We are not aware of any law that would

20

clearly indicate that it does.

The reason why I

21

phrase my answer in that way is because to my

22

knowledge this is a new type of process.

23

never -- Meaning that we don't have case law from

24

sister jurisdictions that would help us in this

25

matter.

It's

It -- From what I -- we can see, it does
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not clearly -- it's not clearly contrary to the

2

Charter.

3

to make these approvals and to administer the

4

subdivision laws.

It still respects the Director's authority

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Councilmember Kane.
Thank you.

Next question is for the

7

Director, Mr. Chair.

The memorandum stated that the

8

Department is "concerned that a legislative process

9

in the middle of an administrative review sets a

10

precedent that we are not comfortable with."

11

Goode, is there any specific concerns that may come

12

up in the future with the legislative process being

13

placed In the middle of an administrative review?

14

And if you could comment on -- or at least expound a

15

little on your written comments to us.

16

CHAI R ARAKAWA:

17

MR. GOODE:

Mr.

David.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Councilman Kane,

I

18

don't know if I can expand much further than what I

19

wrote.

20

awkward sitting from this side of the table.

21

think that in general if there's areas of the

22

ordinance that needs to be amended, that there's a

23

process for that.

24

that process works best in our opinion.

25

I wrote quite a bit.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

But it just seems
And we

It's a legislative process, and

Thank you.

Can I move on, Mr. Chair?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808)

524-2090

INC.

125

LU 10/28/02

1

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Please proceed.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

In Section 1 Band C the role

3

of the community plan and the public review process

4

and in Section 1 B the Director states in relevant

5

part -- And, Mr. Chair,

6

the -- for the body's knowledge and for the public

7

who's here,

8

comments of the Director back to respond to the

9

request.

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

11
12

I'm just walking through

just walking through the written

This is fine.

That's why we're having the

discussion period.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

So -- And I will

13

quote from the Director.

14

is" -- or, excuse me,

15

calling for some type of public review process for

16

ag or all subdivisions.

17

recognize that this process may be of value, but you

18

also see that they do not say that the Council needs

19

to be the one providing the public review."

20

"As you will see, there

"there are community plans

The community plans

In Section 1 C the Director states in

21

relevant part,

"There are many examples of public

22

review in the administrative process including rule

23

making, which has a process set forth in HRS Chapter

24

91, and the public information process which is

25

commonly used for capital improvement projects.
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Both of these opportunities for the public to

2

provide input are well established and give the

3

administrator an opportunity to hear a variety of

4

concerns from interested parties."
The question is to you, Mr. Goode, as you

5
6

have stated, the community plans call for some type

7

of public review process for ag or all subdivisions.

8

Do you have any suggestions for the public review

9

other than the Council?

10

MR. GOODE:

Mr. Chair, Councilman Kane, essentially the

11

three I listed here:

12

pluses and minuses; the public information process,

13

which, again, has pros and cons; and, finally,

14

of a catch-all mail out to neighbors, publish in the

15

newspaper kind of thing, which, again, has its pros

16

and cons.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAI R ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Chapter 91 process, which has

kind

Mr. Chair, if I can proceed.

Just as a commentary on that,

19

Councilmember Kane, it's been one of the major

20

concerns that I have had as Land Use Chair and even

21

as the Planning Chair that many times when we try to

22

inform the public, the processes we have is not

23

universal enough to get information out to the

24

public.

25

tried to do newspaper articles, we've tried to do a

So over the -- in the past year we have
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lot of things to get public review.

2

itself that we have established right now is very

3

difficult to get information to much of the public.

4

Okay.

5

have had.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Section 1 0, the nature of the comments in

8
9

And that's been one of the big concerns I

Continue, please.

6

7

And the process

section 1 0, the Director states in relevant part,

10

"The majority of the subdivision process is already

11

prescribed by law.

12

of public comment that road -- that road to an ag

13

subdivision should be only 12 feet wide whereas the

14

Fire Code and the Maui County Code clearly state

15

that such a road width is unacceptable, then what

16

are we to do?

17

will not be addressed by providing a 12-foot road

18

and the public will feel that this process was for

19

not.

20

should -- could be limited to areas where there is

21

some discretion under the subdivision ordinance.

22

Two major areas of discretion include the decision

23

of whether to accept land or cash for parks

24

dedication, which is Maui County Code Section

25

18.16.320, and shoreline access for subdivisions

If,

for example, there's a lot

The comments will be received,

they

Any public review and comment process
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fronting the shoreline, Maui County Code Section

2

18.16.210.

3

public review and comment by giving the Director of

4

Parks and Recreation and the Department -- and the

5

Director of Public Works and Waste Management along

6

with the Planning Director for Special Management

7

Area projects input to these important areas."

8
9

These two areas could benefit from

Mr. Chair, my question is that it seems that
important language from the bill

from the draft

10

bill from our last reading has been deleted from

11

today's draft bill.

12

previous draft bill stated that the Council -- and

13

I'm sorry, is this the one that we just did,

14

Charmaine?

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And Section 18.49.040(E) of the

I apologize.
No.

Yeah.

We didn't delete language?

We just changed one word.
Okay.

So E,

the Council shall

17

conduct a public hearing on all applications for

18

agricultural subdivisions unless exempted in

19

18.49.030 and timely transmit its recommendations to

20

our County Director of Public Works and Waste

21

Management on whether each application satisfies the

22

requirements of Title 18 and should be approved.

23

The underscored language has been deleted from the

24

present draft bill, so I'm just making sure because

25

we just got the new draft today,

so we really
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1

haven't been able to -- or we haven't been provided

2

ample time to see what was

3

and ended up with last -- or the other week to what

4

was given

5

whether or not this Section 18.49.040 letter E

6

040 letter E, where is it?

7
8
9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

what we talked about

handed us today and revised today on

Nope.

Does it exist?

The bill that you have is what you

have.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So now this whole thing is gone?

I

10

guess the concern is that there appears to be a

11

win-lose situation, Mr. Chair.

12

because it may feel like it took time to offer

13

testimony, yet the Department may not be able to

14

consider any of the public's testimony.

15

of a temporary feel good measure.

16

loses because it can only consider the code.

17

public will testify and the Council will submit

18

commentary, but the Department will be scrutinized

19

for not considering the public and Council's

20

commentary.

21

it will be doing its job and listen to the public

22

and then making comment to the Department, but the

23

Department may not listen because of the way it was

24

written.

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

The public loses

It's kind

The Department
The

The only -- only the Council may win as

So it just seems -Again, Councilmember Kane, whenever we're
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working with legislation, we are the branch that

2

works with the legislation.

3

comments from the Department while we're working on

4

the legislation.

5

now.

6

last meeting or between the last meeting and this

7

meeting, and we are working on that legislation.

8

That's our normal process.

9
10

And we do solicit

So that's what's occurring right

We have comments that were submitted at the

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you for helping me understand

the normal process, Mr. Chair.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

You're welcome.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Section 28, specific comments on

13

bill, the grandfathered ag subdivisions, in Section

14

2 H the Director states in relevant part, "Maui

15

County Code Section 1.49.040(D), the County as well

16

as other agencies throughout the County have used

17

the grandfather clause so that those already in the

18

process do not have to have the process changed for

19

them midstream," which we have heard in some

20

testimony today.

21

subdivisions have not yet received final approval,

22

but have received preliminary application to be

23

incorporated into this bill.

24

question of the legality of the move.

25

This subsection requiring of those

So I guess the

So, Mr. Goode, can you explain the reason for
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1

many of the ag subdivisions to have been

2

grand fathered in?

3

question to you, but that's a question for --

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And perhaps that's not even a

Councilmember Kane.
our Chair, Councilmember Tavares,

6

and Councilmember Nishiki, who in 1998 specifically

7

grand fathered in some subdivision or the Launiupoko

8

subdivision after hearing lengthy testimony,

9

including Mr. Minami's dad, and grandfathered in the

10

process, voted to support that, and then we're here

11

today and they're supporting something totally

12

opposite of what they talked about four years ago in

13

their -- in their official vote.

14

are now proceeding four years later, here they are,

15

and now they're being told, you know what, we're

16

going to change our mind now, we're going to change

17

in midstream.

18

Chair.

19

That these people

I'm having a difficult time, Mr.

And another comment, too,

is my colleague

20

from Up-Country just last week as a keynote speaker

21

made the comparison of a football analogy.

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Kane, again,

23

leeway.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I'm giving you

Thank you.

But, understand, you have a bill that we
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2
3

are working with.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That's right.

And we're in

discussion, Mr. Chair.

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

And we're in discussion on the bill.

S

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

Chair.

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And I am providing my comments, Mr.

We're in discussion on the bill.
That's right.

And on this bill we're

9

talking about a piece of legislation that is doing

10

exactly the opposite of what was passed four years

11

ago by the same people who passed the bill,

12

including yourself, Mr. Chair.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

And we --

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And I would love to -- if you would

15

provide me with the opportunity, I would love to

16

read your comments to grandfathering in one of these

17

bills that we're talking on, one of these

18

subdivisions that we're talking about.

19

yourself, Mr. Chair, provided some very touching

20

testimony in support of what you are now trying to

21

stop --

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Because you

Councilman--- momentarily and --

Councilmember Kane.
I guess it would be your way of
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1

answering to the public that you told four years ago

2

one thing and now you're telling them something

3

completely different or opposite.

4
5
6

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Again, Councilmember Kane,

if you want to

comment on the bill, please comment on the bill.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

So with that being said, Mr.

7

Chair, and the fact that the ad hoc committee, which

8

has not even been put together yet, that we asked

9

Mr. Carroll to Chair and the fact that Councilmember

10

Mateo requested at the last meeting to allow other

11

people from the neighbor -- from our sister islands

12

of Molokai and then was mentioned too for Lanai to

13

come together and get -- get this information from

14

overwhelming testimony from people who are well

15

respected in this community that this ad hoc

16

committee or this task force should be put through a

17

process prior to us trying to force through some

18

legislation that feels good,

19

that we vote no on this bill as stated.

20

does not pass, then I can feel comfortable in saying

21

that I support the effort and I would ask for a

22

deferral, not a defeat of this bill.

23

that it get defeated for the sake of stopping it now

24

and then have a vote to defer so that we can provide

25

the meaningful input from the community that's going

I would ask, Mr. Chair,
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to get impacted most, and that's our agricultural

2

community, prior to pushing through something that,

3

quite frankly,

4

with trust in government when we have the very

5

people four years ago said we support you, Mr.

6

Nishiki stated very clearly what's fair for one is

7

fair for all and I support this legislation to

8

exempt Launiupoko, and right here today making the

9

motion without a second thought to the people who's

smacks of why we have these problems

10

being impacted that he supported four years ago is

11

pushing through a bill.

12

with a -- hopefully we don't have to get a majority

13

vote here.

14

for a deferral so that we can allow the

15

Department -- or, excuse me, the ad hoc committee to

16

be put together,

17

proceed.

18

even --

So I ask that it be killed

And if that happens, then I would ask

formulated,

have their process,

And once we get that, come back -- I mean,

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

The Chair

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Even Dr. Shepherd coming up here and

21

stating that that's the -- that's the whole idea of

22

the legislative process, is the due diligence and

23

doing our work and talking to the people who are

24

going to get impacted directly with this.

25

we are totally ignoring it, no discussion.
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just move it, who cares?

I care.

This is not the

2

way to do legislation.

3

decision in my account.

4

colleagues will consider this and that -- consider

5

the fact that the ad hoc committee with the

6

agricultural community which was discussed at length

7

in the last Committee meeting be -- be genuine with

8

that recommendation so we can have some sound

9

decision making in this chamber.

This is poor policy making
So I hope that my

And, you know,

10

hope you folks follow your brain on this one,

11

because otherwise no sense having an ad hoc

12

committee because you folks are -- we're passing

13

legislation that doesn't take into account the

14

community that's being directly impacted.

15

16
17
18
19
20

I

Thank you, Mr. Chair, for the excessive time
that I took.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

It's your option, Chair Kane.

Any other discussion?

Councilmember Molina,

then Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

I will not be

21

supporting the motion on the floor for obvious

22

reasons.

23

review the revised bill as well as I think we need

24

the task force to give their input first.

25

we -- it would be -- I don't want to use the term

I don't think we have had enough time to
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slap in the face, but we all talk about how we

2

need

3

making legislation.

4

we defer it and not make a decision to pass this out

5

of Committee.

6

So those are my statements, Mr. Chairman.

7

you.

we value the input of our community whenever
So I would ask that, you know,

I think it would be inappropriate.

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank

Councilmember Tavares.
Yes, thank you.

I would like to

10

remind the members that this legislation is not new

11

by any means and it's not just been discussed today.

12

It's been discussed at some length.

13

legislation is to take the place of 18.50, which was

14

an interim subdivision standards bill which sunset

15

in 1998.

16

to take the place of something that was -- is no

17

longer in effect.

18

This

So we are attempting to put in legislation

As far as that -- the time and what we did

19

four years ago,

I think the key is four years ago.

20

And I don't think any of us who supported the

21

grandfathering in of any of the subdivisions

22

realized that it would be years down the road that

23

we would still have grandfathered subdivisions

24

corning to fruition.

25

approval is good for a year.

Preliminary subdivision
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Isn't that correct, Mr. Goode?

2

MR. GOODE:

Correct.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And why is there a time limit on a

4

preliminary subdivision?

I feel that the reason

5

there's time limits on those things is because if a

6

subdivision hasn't gone along and done what they're

7

supposed to do within that year, that new laws are

8

being created and that these subdivisions then have

9

to catch up with those new laws.

And if we just go

10

and leave things without deadlines and if you want

11

to talk about a flaw in the Ag Bill, that was the

12

flaw.

13

corrected when we look at the ag zoning bill.

And that's the flaw that I hope will get

We can't let subdivisions go on and on and on

14
15

without coming into compliance with what our laws

16

are.

17

were required in cars, you have to put them in by,

18

you know, a certain time or -- or the time it took

19

for the life of that car, but you just didn't go on

20

and on and on.

21

said if they weren't part of the manufacturer's

22

thing, yeah, you can go without a seatbelt.

23

later on I believe they reversed that and said that

24

if a car by this year, by this date, have to have

25

them put in.

I mean, even a -- you know, seatbelts that

At first they did.

At first they
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So all we're saying is -- on this bill is

1

2

that we are trying to get a finality to some of

3

these never-ending ag subdivisions that were

4

grandfathered in by the first -- by our last law --

5

well, the first,

6

I think that a lot of what has been going on here is

7

we're confusing Chapter 18 and Chapter 19 together

8

and with each other.

9

the task force or whatever you're going to call it

the first and last ag zoning bill.

To me, the ad hoc committee or

10

is supposed to be addressing Chapter 19, the ag

11

zoning bill, and correct or update those areas in

12

that bill that need correcting and updating.

13

don't believe that the ag

14

standards bill, this one, is what the ad hoc

15

committee is supposed to be addressing.

16

mean, correct me if I'm wrong on that, but I feel

17

that was my understanding.

18

know, please, please say so.

19

I

the subdivision

And,

I

And if I'm wrong, you

But I believe that we should move on with

20

this, not wait until something happens down the

21

road.

22

implementation, I turn back to that section that Mr.

23

Goode raises about the community plans and

24

there's -- you know, he provides a document, a table

25

that shows that in different community plans it

This can be implemented -- Speaking of
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seems like they all wanted to have

2

them wanted to have public reviews of subdivisions,

3

and yet it assigned it to no one.

4

we come right back to how can our community plans be

5

followed if they're not implementable?

6

designating someone or some body responsible for

7

this review, we just let it go until somebody

8

figures out that we should say that somewhere?

9

say we should take the responsibility.

or many of

And this is where

And by not

I

And if we

10

are aware of it as we are that this body, the

11

Council, is going to be the one who will go through

12

this review until a better suggestion comes along.

13

Maybe it's going to be the Planning Commissions in

14

the long run that are going to review this.

15

the time being, let's at least get some organization

16

or some entity responsible for the public's review

17

of a particular -- or of subdivisions on ag land.

18

But for

So I would hope that members would consider

19

that as we're looking at

20

to pass out of Committee today.

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

at this particular bill
Thank you.

Councilmember Johnson.
I agree with Councilmember

23

Tavares.

I think that what ends up happening so

24

many times, things are not left in maybe final form

25

because Councils change, circumstances change.
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There were I believe it was seven that were

2

grandfathered in that last go-round with the Ag

3

Bill.

4

subdivisions.

5

was due to the fact that they had vested rights.

6

Right now one of the testifiers brought forward a

7

very serious situation where all of a sudden these

8

kinds of let's say urbanization or ruralization of

9

agricultural land are taking place with

There were seven different agricultural
But basically,

from what I recall, it

10

infrastructure going in, environmental impact

11

statements are not being required.

12

several land divisions or at least all these

13

different land companies that were mentioned, but

14

the one thing that the testifier brought forward is

15

that if there's a legal challenge, let's say that

16

there is a challenge to one of these subdivisions or

17

several of the subdivisions or the right to go

18

forward maybe on Molokai with that agricultural

19

subdivision.

20

There are

Let's say right now that Corporation Counsel

21

reviews up on the ninth floor that, no, it's not

22

proper, it's not correct, and all of this money is

23

now being invested in infrastructure.

24

that if it is found that there is some legal

25

challenge made to any of these subdivisions and the
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1

right to go forward because they do not currently

2

meet the test of our laws, then my concern would be

3

if the developer is going to spend all this money, I

4

think he should know that before he invests another

5

dime and any more money is spent.

6

So one of the things that I would like to see

7

included within, you know, this type of legislation

8

is a mechanism that does one additional thing, and

9

that is when there is a challenge, a legal challenge

10

made to any of these areas, whether it's from the

11

State, whether it's from,

12

let's say it's Mr. Goode doesn't think that

13

something is coming down properly, if there is a

14

challenge before the State Land Use Board or our

15

Corporation Counsel launches a legal challenge, I

16

would want to know that at least I wasn't going to

17

commit any more money than I had already been

18

committing and at least suspend all of the permits

19

and just hold everything in abeyance until that

20

legal challenge is resolved.

21
22

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

you know, public office,

Thank you.

Any other discussion?

If not, the Chair will

make the final comments on this.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chair, question.

Well, let me make my -- let me make some
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1

comments and then I'll ask -- let you -- allow your

2

question.

3

When we were discussing the Ag Bill and we

4

were having the Committee meetings and we were

5

having endless meetings on this bill and we had a

6

lot of people in the process, all of us understood

7

that this was a bill that needed to have more work

8

continue on it and that there were going to be areas

9

that we need to have discussions.

We did put in a

10

temporary ability to grandfather some of the

11

subdivisions in.

12

continue to work on the legislation to be able to

13

carve out a good legislation.

14

followed us did not follow through with continuing

15

on the legislation and we're trying to pick it up

16

now and continue the work.

17

The idea was we were going to

The Council that

The ad hoc committee that we're -- was

18

formed, Councilmember Carroll is working on that,

19

again, they are

20

Ag Bill and try to look at ways we can improve it,

21

ways we can actually work on this legislation.

22

does not preclude our ability to do things within

23

the Ag Bill.

24

early on meetings ago in this very Committee that

25

we -- we would follow two tracts, one is to allow

they are charged to look at the

That

And we made this point very clear
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1

legislation and while at the same time try and

2

develop community input on the Ag Bill because we

3

have time limitations and we have seen that there

4

are some very distinct concerns that have been

5

raised.
What we are looking at today in this

6
7

particular piece of legislation is public review

8

process.

9

large subdivisions have come through the process

Now, it's very obvious that many of the

10

where most of the public does not know what is going

11

on and have not had the opportunity to review the

12

projects and, therefore, could not make comments on

13

them.

14

review process.

15

legs out from under them.

16

place right now already was doing a lot of the

17

public review process, many within our community

18

would know what's going on.

19

projects, these are big projects.

20

the landscape of our very community.

21

DeGray came up and he showed an entire section of

22

Molokai that is being affected.

23

seen other projects within this community come up,

24

never even known about it until it was being sold.

25

That is not good public participation or public

That's what's before us today,

is a public

This is not trying to cut anybody's
If the process that's ln

And these are not small
They're changing

Most of us have
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1

review allowing people in the community to at least

2

know what's going on.
The way this language is put together, it is

3

4

for public review and comment.

5

the Director as to policy.

6

working with the Ag Bill, the ad hoc committee, have

7

the opportunity to look at whether or not they want

8

to change some of the rules within the -- within the

9

Ag Bill to actually allow that direction.

It is not to direct

Now, those that are

They will

10

have that opportunity.

11

and what I understand Councilmember Nishiki's bill

12

to do is to be able to allow public review so the

13

public can know what is going on so these -- these

14

entire projects don't go through with no one knowing

15

what's going on.

16

All we are looking at today

That's all it is.

It does not say that this has to take six

17

months.

18

this is going to delay everything forever is not

19

accurate, either.

20

believe is something in the community plan and many

21

of the community plans are required, but we have

22

never put the implementation action into it.

23

are being charged time and time again to start

24

putting the implementation action into the community

25

plan process so that we can create what the vision

What it says

lS

this is up to.

So to say

The public review process I
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1

was.

2

preclude something that is in the community plan.

3

This is to fulfill a requirement of the community

4

plan process and our planning process.

5

This is part of that action.

This is not to

And many of the things that we've been doing,

6

and if you read Director Goode's comment and -- on

7

the Rainbow Park issue just the other day, how the

8

Department needs to bring the public into the review

9

process early on before going out for all the

10

contracts.

11

to get all the commentary before we put all the

12

money in and we allow the process to get too far.

13

That is how I view what is before us today.

14

This follows that same light, being able

We are four years past what the last Council

15

did on the ag -- or what the last Committee did on

16

the Ag Bill.

17

difference.

18

and being able to try and reinstate an ad hoc

19

committee to look at some of these things I think is

20

very critical, I will agree.

21

past few Council meet -- or few Committee meetings

22

we have tried to reinstate it and we have put that

23

in there, because it's absolutely necessary to do.

Four years ago makes a lot of
And being able to see what is happening

And that is why the

24

But at the same time I don't see where

25

this -- this bill prohibits any developer from being
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1

able to work with the project.

2

their throats nor is it cutting their legs out from

3

under them.

4

process can take as little as a month,

5

able to notice and to be able to get it up there.

6

And that would allow people in the public to

7

understand and the developers to explain to the

8

public what kind of things are being done in their

9

community.

10

A review process, a public review
just to be

That's how I read this bill at this

point, which is why I'm supporting this bill.
Councilmember Kane, you had a question.

11
12

This is not cutting

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Question to the writer of

13

this bill, Member Nishiki.

So, Member Nishiki, the

14

clarification is that the grandfathered -- or this

15

bill only deals with the subdivisions that have not

16

received preliminary subdivision approval; is that

17

correct?

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Final.
Brian Moto,

I think that he looked

20

at the form and legality.

21

question in regards to where the different process

22

now stands with the bill so that I don't make a

23

mistake to Mr. Kane's question?

24
25

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman,

Can you answer that

I believe the answer lies in

Let's see, that would be page --
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

MR. MOTO:

030, 040.

Page 3 of the bill, revised draft.

And I am --

3

And it would be in Section 18.49.040, Subsection C,

4

capital C, which states as follows:

5

applications for agricultural subdivisions that have

6

not yet received final subdivision approval pursuant

7

to Section 18.12.080 except those exempted in

8

Section 18.49.030," so there's -- so there's an

9

exception for those who qualify under that

"All existing

10

provision, or under the provision being 18.49.030

11

"shall be transmitted to the Council for public

12

review in accordance with Subsection B."

13

So, in other words, as drafted, if this bill

14

passes, it would make subject to this new public

15

review process all those applications that have been

16

submitted to date that have not received final

17

subdivision approval.

18

preliminary subdivision approval, but if they

19

haven't gotten final, they will be subject to this

20

public review process unless they can somehow

21

establish that they are entitled to exemption under

22

the provisions that are set forth on the top of page

23

2 of the bill.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

They may have gotten

And this takes place upon the

Mayor's signature or second and final?
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1

?:

2

MR. MOTO:

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7
8
9
10

The Mayor's signature.
Mr. Chair, Mayor's signature.
Okay.

Okay.
Question.
If he doesn't sign it, then it

goes into effect?
MR. MOTO:

Yes.

This -- this bill could take effect

without his signature or alternatively he could veto
it.

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14

override?

Okay.

Question.

15

MR. MOTO:

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Then the Council would have to

That is correct, Mr. Chair.
Thank you.

Mr. Chair.

Councilmember Kane.
Thank you.

Question to the Director.

20

So, Mr. Goode, how

21

many ag subdivisions were grandfathered in?

22

those, how many are currently pending and would have

23

to go through this Council -- this Council review

24

pursuant to this draft bill?

25

MR. GOODE:

Chairman, Councilman Kane,

I don't have the
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1

exact number.

2

information from the table I provided the -- today

3

based on the question we got the end of last week.

4

It would include subdivisions that are grandfathered

5

in under the old ag ordinance, which are mostly

6

two-lot type subdivisions.

7

all subdivisions under the current sliding scale.

8

If you had a -- say a 30-, 40-acre piece and you're

9

dividing four lots into 10 acres each, you would

10
11

We might be able to glean some of the

It would also include

have to come before this body.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair -- And thank you, Mr.

12

Goode -- from that list or that table, Mr. Chair,

13

that we got provided, our office counted 48

14

grand fathered applications or subdivisions, 48 of

15

them, that are still pending.

16

grand fathered and still pending, seven -- seven of

17

those 48 have four or more lots.

18

them that have less -- that have less than five.

19

four or less.

20

it's three or less because it's four or more lots.

21

Also there

22

and are currently under the new sliding scale that

23

would need Council review and they received

24

preliminary approval at -- not final approval, we

25

counted from the list there's approximately 24

Of the 48

So there's 41 of

I might be misstating that.

So

I think

the ones that weren't grandfathered in
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1

pending that has four lots or more.

2

And have any of the seven -- or 24 pending ag

3

subdivisions that are pending been notified of this

4

proposed bill in any way, Mr. Goode, other than this

5

revised proposed legislation that we received today

6

on our desk?

7
8
9

MR. GOODE:

Mr. Chair, we have not transmitted copies of

the bills to any applicants.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Moto, does the County face any

10

type of liability due to grandfathering of ag

11

subdivisions already in midstream of the process

12

that now they're going to be put through this review

13

after I think through testimony -- and I'll just

14

repeat some testimony, some people had sold their

15

homes, they're moving forward,

16

trying to get moving forward on this, and now it's

17

going to stop.

18
19
20
21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

they're here, they're

Because it will stop.

It will stop.

Brian, if you want to answer the question,

please.
MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, the best I can do is give a very

generalized answer.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

MR. MOTO:

That's fine.

Because, of course, every situation, every fact

24

will have to be considered.

25

answer I would give is that ln general I do not

I guess the
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1

believe that this bill, even if passed, would

2

necessarily expose the County, if you want to use --

3

phrase it that way, to liability.

4

possible that someone could challenge it by a

5

lawsuit?

6

But to be more precise, what would be our -- Would

7

we have a good-faith defense?

8

sustain a defense of this bill?

9

I do think the County would be able to maintain a

Sure.

I would

Is it

I mean, anyone can file a lawsuit.

Would we be able to
And I think the --

10

good defense in the sense that if the County were to

11

adopt a bill outright establishing a moratorium on

12

subdivisions, a straight out and out temporary halt

13

on their processing, that bill would probably

14

withstand legal challenge.

15

based upon our review and studies of such

16

moratorium.

17

was reasonable in length and that there were -- and

18

that the legislative body had established good-faith

19

reasons for establishing such a moratorium and took

20

efforts to reform its laws during that period.

21

22
23
24
25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

And so -- and this I say

Assuming that the moratorium was not --

Brian, I think you have answered the

question.
MR. MOTO:

So having said that,

I think the legislative

body can adopt something less than a moratorium.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.
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2
3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Any other discussion?

Councilmember Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chairman.

I don't

4

think -- From what I can gather, Mr. Chairman,

5

don't think we have a disagreement about a public

6

review process.

7

should be the Council that does the public review.

8

I believe this is part of an administrative

9

responsibility, how -- administrative procedures

For me,

I

I don't believe it's --

10

that allows the Department to implement rules that

11

have the force and effect of law.

12

into account the comments that's been discussed on

13

this floor and if I understand the code correctly,

14

still yet, Mr. Moto, under Chapter -- or Title 18,

15

Subdivisions, there still is an appeal process that

16

anyone can file an appeal to the Director of any

17

decision, Chapter 18.36.

18
19
20
21

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, that would be an appeal to the

Board of Variances and Appeals.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

MR. MOTO:

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

25

Well, then, but there is still

an --

22

24

They can take

Yes, there is an appeal process.
Of any decision made by the

Director regarding this type; is that correct?
MR. MOTO:

Yes.

Under that Chapter as well as --
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1

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

2

MR. MOTO:

Except Council members.
the Charter.

Excuse me.

There's a -- Just

3

for the record, I will note that there's a Charter

4

provision regarding the Board of Variances and

5

Appeals that directs that aggrieved parties may

6

appeal decisions of the Director with regard to the

7

application -- excuse me, the enforcement of the

8

subdivision ordinance.

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

Well, I'm assuming you agree

10

to my comment.

11

to decipher what you just said, Mr. Moto, so --

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I'm not too sure what exactly -- how

Brian, in what Councilmember Hokama is

13

asking you, is everyone in the public, anyone in the

14

public able to appeal any decision, or is it limited

15

to those aggrieved parties?

16

MR. MOTO:

Actually, you're asking a question that's

17

slightly more complicated than it would seem.

18

Parties -- There is an ongoing matter in contested

19

case hearing in which that very issue is being

20

disputed.

21

standing and could show some interest in the

22

proceeding, yes, they could.

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

24

MR. MOTO:

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I would say that assuming someone had

But if not, they could not?

Correct.
So the general public who are not directly
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1

involved in it would not be involved in the review

2

process.

3

or could show standing, correct?

4

MR. MOTO:

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

6

7

Only those people that are directly in --

Well, yes,
Okay.

I mean, they -- assuming they
I'm just trying to rush you, Brian,

because we are on a little bit of a time crunch.
MR. MOTO:

Yes.

Well, you know, they would have to show a

8

judicable controversy, which means they would have

9

to show that the Board of Variances and Appeals has

10

jurisdiction over the matter, that they have

11

standing, that the issue is not moot, that the

12

question is ripe for adjudication, et cetera.

13

Assuming all those tests were met, then, yes, they

14

could file -- pursue their appeal.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

Chairman.

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

18
19

Okay.

That's all I need to know,

Thank you.
Okay.

Thank you.

Any other discussion?
vote?

Okay.

If not,

ready for the

All in those favor say aye.

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Aye.

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

No.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Roll call.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Roll call.

Opposed?
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CHAIR ARAKAWA:

David, would you do a roll call.

2

MR. RAATZ:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

4

MR. RAATZ:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

MR. RAATZ:

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

MR. RAATZ:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Councilmember Mateo?
Aye.

Acting Council Chair Kane?
No.

Councilmember Hokama?

Councilmember Johnson?

10

MR. RAATZ:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

MR. RAATZ:

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14

MR. RAATZ:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

MR. RAATZ:

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

18

MR. RAATZ:

19
20

No.

Aye.

Councilmember Molina?
No.

Councilmember Nishiki?
Aye.

Councilmember Tavares?
Aye.

Committee Chair Arakawa?
Aye.

Mr. Chair, the motion passes, five ayes, three

noes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

21
22
23
24
25
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1

VOTE: AYES:

2

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.

3

4
5

Councilmember Johnson, Mateo, Nishiki,
Tavares, and Chair Arakawa.
Hokama, Kane and Molina.
None.
None.
Councilmember Carroll.
FIRST READING of proposed bill
pertaining to public review of
agricultural subdivisions.

ACTION:

6
7

8
9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Council Members, we have one more item on

our agenda, and this Item No. 21.

And because this

10

is going to be taken up in Councilmember Carroll's

11

Committee,

12

item.

13

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I'm going to ask for a deferral of this

No objections.
No objections?

Okay.

Thank you.

There are two people that were -- or three

15
16

people that were signed up to testify.

17

apologize to them, but we will defer this item.

18

There -- Is there any other discussion?
David.

19

Okay.

I'm going to

Excuse me, before we adjourn,

20

there are three people that had signed up to

21

testify.

22

they want to, but the -- we're going to be deferring

23

this item.

24
25

I am required to allow them to testify if

So Greg Kaufman,
MR. KAUFMAN:

if you want to testify.

Yes.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808)

524-2090

INC.

157

LU 10/28/02

1

CHAIR ARAKAWA:
Shepherd.

2
3

?:

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

5

?:

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

You said you were going to close the meeting at 5:00.

9

10

I was planning to, yes, but --

I'll speak for her.

7
8

Followed by Diane Shepherd and Steve

Okay.

Greg, go ahead.

. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY
MR. KAUFMAN:

My name is Greg Kaufman, president of

Pacific Whale Foundation.
On June 22nd, 1998 the Maui County Council

11

passed Ordinance No. 2671, Bill No. 32, whose

12

purpose and intent was to "establish permissible

13

land uses and appropriate standards of development

14

for a low-density, environmentally sensitive, and

15

family-oriented theme park emphasizing Maui's varied

16

culture and heritage."

17

On September 11th and 12th, 2000 the Maui

18

County Planning Director and the Maui County

19

Planning Commission violated the terms and

20

conditions of Ordinance No. 2671 when they accepted

21

the recommendation of an approval of a Special

22

Management Area permit and Phase II project district

23

approval as amended.

24
25

The actions of the Planning Director and the
Commission violate the "Purpose and Intent" of the
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1

"Permitted Uses" allowed under Chapter 19.89,

2

Section 1, Title 19 of the Maui County Code.
According to 19.89.010 B,

3

"The objectives of

4

the Kihei Gateway Park Project, now known as the

5

Maui Nui Park, are as follows:

6

stimulating, entertaining and educational experience

7

to residents and visitors to Maui about Maui's

8

varied culture and heritage," and "A, to operate a

9

first-class theme park."

To provide a

During a May 11th, 1998 meeting of the Land

10
11

Use Committee, Bill Dornbush representing Kihei

12

Gateway Partners indicated the Maui Nui Park would

13

have "a cultural theme reflecting Maui's history and

14

heritage."
At a reconvened meeting of the Land Use

15

16

Committee on May 13th, 1998 John Rowe, also KGP,

17

represented,

18

comprised of several villages, each depicting a

19

different era of Maui's history, including replicas

20

of ancient Hawaiian kauhale, Lahaina Town at the

21

turn of the century during the peak of the whaling

22

industry, a plantation camp with a small railroad,

23

Wailuku Town in the 1950s, and possibly the Maui of

24

the future, all of which will support the Maui Nui

25

theme."

"The proposed Maui Nui Park will be
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The June 5th, 1998 Land Use Committee meeting

2

reports,

3

the proposed project district standards ordinance

4

could be amended to include emphasis on Maui's

5

cultural heritage."

6

adopted in the final ordinance.

7

"The Deputy Corp. Counsel suggested that

This suggested language was

The Land Use Committee "also agreed to

8

several specific amendments to the proposed project

9

district standards ordinance to delete zoological

10

parks and drive-in restaurants as permitted uses, to

11

add "aviaries, insect, botanical, fish,

12

cultural and environmental displays and exhibits" as

13

a permitted use, and to require that retail uses and

14

activities are "theme related."

15

aquarium,

When the Planning Director and Planning

16

Commission approved the Special Management Area

17

the SMA permit and Project District Phase II

18

approval on September 11 and 12th, they violated

19

these amendments by allowing the inclusion of a

20

six-acre zoological park known as a dolphin zoo.

21

the May 13th, 1998 Land Committee meeting Mr. Mike

22

Munekiyo of KGP states that zoological exhibits were

23

"inappropriate" for this proj ect.

24

echoes this when he states,

25

would actually ride into Maui on a big white horse

Mr. Rowe of KGP

"We thought that we
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1

and bring you a new zoo.

2

of reasons."

That didn't work for a lot

Mr. Rowe states that they met with locals and

3
4

tourists and they wanted something that was

5

"uniquely Maui.

6

wanted a lot of greenery.

7

mechanized rides."

8

MR. RAATZ:

9

MR. KAUFMAN:

They (residents and visitors)
They didn't want

Three minutes.
"And they didn't want a Disneyland effect.

10

In a nutshell, what Maui Nui Park is is a story of

11

the land and its people."

12

If you review pages 87 to 91 on the May 13th,

13

1998 Land Use Committee meeting minutes, you will

14

discover Mr. Arakawa and Mr. Sol Kaho'ohalahala were

15

very concerned that the developer would adhere to

16

the conditions of the ordinance.

17

clear the developer must stick with their stated

18

(albeit new) objectives of "providing a stimulating

19

and educational experience about Maui's varied

20

cultural heritage."

21

Maui Nui Park is a complete contradiction to KGP's

22

representation to the Maui Council.

23

violates the proposed intent of the ordinance, since

24

this display has nothing to do with "Maui's varied

25

cultural heritage."

They made it quite

The captive dolphin display at

Further, it
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1

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

2
3
4

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Glenn Shepherd.

Would you rather have Steve

come up so you can compose yourself a little bit?
MR. SHEPHERD:

My name is Glenn Shepherd.

I think the

5

public was a little deceived about this.

You

6

mentioned at the beginning of the meeting that you

7

were going to close it at 5:00, so those people who

8

were going to testify split.

9

we are.

They're gone.

So here

10

But I'll speak for myself on this particular

11

project on a specific item, and that has to do with

12

maintaining dolphins -- captive dolphins in an area

13

like that.

14

dolphins excrete certain things to the tune of about

15

15 to 30 pounds a day.

16

stuff?

17

injection wells.

18

people of the shoreline in that particular corner of

19

Maalaea Bay very happy because putting that stuff in

20

an injection well is simply going to go down to the

21

top of the water table and it goes out into the

22

ocean, providing plenty of nutrients for a lot more

23

algae to grow, plus the health aspects of such a

24

thing.

25

You've got to realize that these captive

What do you do with that

Well, they intended to put it in -- into
Well,

that's going to make the

It's a very poor place to put such a
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1

dolphinarium with what they're going to do with

2

that.

3

anyway.

4

study dolphins, go out there where they live and

5

study them instead of putting them in pens.

6

activity by man and you shouldn't do it.

7

I'm against putting dolphins in captivity

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

MR. SHEPHERD:

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

12

testify.

14
15
16

Thank you, Glenn.

There were three people that signed up to

Yeah.

I don't know what my daughter was

going to say, but
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

She's the only one that signed up

that is not here.
Okay.
MR. SIPMAN:

Steve Sipman.

Mr. Chairman, members of the Council, thank

19

you guys for sticking around.

20

about.

You know what I'm

I didn't --

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

22

MR. SIPMAN:

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

24

MR. SIPMAN:

25

Thank you.

What was that?

MR. SHEPHERD:

17
18

Inhuman

signed up to testify, so

10

13

If you want to

And there were only three people that have

8
9

They don't belong there.

State your name for the record, Steve.

Pardon me?
State your name for the record.

My name for the record.

Steve Sipman.

I represent Free Dolphin Coalition.
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1

essentially a coalition of dozens and dozens of

2

conservation groups, animal protection groups from

3

around the world.

4

huge file on this, on this issue.

5

remind you of that.

6

know, well over 5,000 and that's collected locally

7

on Maui.

8
9

I imagine you folks have got a
I don't need to

The petitions, I think, I don't

What we have here is a case where if you
folks had a chance to look at the May 13th, 1998

10

Land Use Committee minutes that Greg was referring

11

to and especially I gave this to everyone of you

12

and I have highlighted it in yellow so it would be

13

very clear what the intent -- and I think that's the

14

keyword, the intent of the Council members were in

15

passing the ordinance.

16

semantics because you can go anywhere with that, but

17

the intent is very clear.

18

dolphins.

19

than opihis as far as aquaria go.

20

for a new definition of aquaria to arise today I

21

think is somebody trying to pull the wool over our

22

eyes here.

23

We're not going to argue

There's no mention of

There's no mention of anything larger
And for -- and

I'm asking you folks to perhaps understand

24

that there was a mistake made.

Perhaps it was a

25

function of the Planning Committee being overworked,
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1

I don't know that they were deceived, but we can't

2

go forward with this project and include dolphins.

3

There are other elements that are also questionable,

4

but personally I'm not challenging those.

5

that the -- the sentiments of the people, the

6

sentiments of Chairman Kawano when he wrote a letter

7

to the Weinbergs as Chairman and asked them to

8

delete the dolphin aspect from the development went

9

unanswered.

I think

This is the type of entity that we have

10

had to work with here.

And I'm just going to ask

11

you folks to remember what's been submitted to you

12

and try to do,

13

your heart and also what is reflected in the law.

14

Thank you.

you know, what you feel is right in

END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

15

MAUl NUl PARK (C.C. No. 01-82)

16

21

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

Thank you very much.

If not, Steve,

Any

18

questions?

I will comment, one short

19

comment.

20

me all this time and what they delivered to us

21

today,

22

opposite.

23

deceive the Chair of this Committee as to what the

24

real intent of the ruling was.

25

with that at all, but, again,

What Corporation Counsel has been telling

five minutes before the meeting, is absolute
So all this time they've been trying to

And I'm not happy
I'm going to end on
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1

that comment.

2

MR. SIPMAN:

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

4

5

Thank you very much.

Thank you.

ACTION:
ADJOURNED:

Okay.

Meeting adjourned.

(Gavel.)
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1

2

STATE OF HAWAII
SS.

3
4

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

I, Sandra J. Gran, Certified Shorthand Reporter for

6
7

the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the proceedings

8

were taken down by me in machine shorthand and was

9

thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.
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